Public Document Pack

Cheshire E@

CouncilZ

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

Agenda

Date:

Wednesday 11th July 2012

Time: 10.00 am
Venue: The Tatton Room - Town Hall, Macclesfield SK10 1EA

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press.
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

PART 1 — MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1.

Appointment of Chairman

To appoint a Chairman for the meeting

Declarations of Interest

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any personal and/or
prejudicial interests and/or any disclosable pecuniary interest and for Members to

declare if they have pre-determined any item on the agenda

Application for a Premises Licence: Aldeli, Tower Buildings, Wilmslow Road,
Alderley Edge, Cheshire, SK9 7QB. (Pages 5 - 22)

To consider an application for a Premises Licence by Aldeli LLP, in respect of
Aldeli, Tower Buildings, Wilmslow Road, Alderley Edge, Cheshire

Application for a Premises Licence: Disley Service Station, 159 Buxton Road,
Disley, SK12 2HG (Pages 23 - 76)

To consider an application for the variation of a Premises Licence made by Rontec
Watford Limited, in respect of Disley Service Station, 159 Buxton Road, Disley

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS

For requests for further information
Contact: Julie Zientek

Tel:

01270 686466

E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Annex

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS - LICENSING ACT 2003

The Licensing Committee

The full Licensing Committee consists of fifteen elected Members of the Council. From this
full Committee will be drawn sub-committees of three members to deal with licensing
functions under the Licensing Act 2003. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the
Licensing Committee shall have the discretion to refer a matter up to a hearing of the full
Licensing Committee.

Officers at Hearings

e The Committee Officer introduces all parties and records the proceedings

e The Legal Adviser provides independent advice to the Members on legal matters and
procedure.

e The Licensing Officer will introduce the matter and outline the application; the officer will
also answer any questions Members may have.

PROCEDURE

NOTE: If the Sub-Committee has not already elected a Chairman, that will be the
first item of business.

1 | Chairman The Chairman will:

(i) call the matter to be considered;

(ii) call for any declarations of interest;

(iii) ask all parties to introduce themselves;

(iv) summarise the procedure to be followed at the hearing;
(v) will consider any request made by a party for another
person to appear at the hearing;

(v) will advise the parties of any maximum period of time in
which it has to present its case (if a maximum is imposed this
shall be equal for all parties).

2 | Licensing Officer Will introduce and summarise the application, highlighting
areas of contention or dispute.

3 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Licensing Officer

4 | Applicant Will present his/her case, calling witnesses, as appropriate.

(If necessary, applicant will produce any notices required by
law. Legal Adviser will draw attention to this if required.)

5 | Responsible Each in turn may ask guestions of the applicant, by way of
Authorities (who clarification.
have made

representations)




Page 2

6 | Local residents To be invited to ask questions of the applicant, by way of

(ie. defined as clarification.

“‘interested parties”)
It is normal practice for a spokesperson only to speak on
behalf of a group of residents.

7 | Committee Members | Each in turn may ask questions of the applicant.

8 | Applicant May make a statement or ask his witnesses to clarify any
matters which he feels are unclear, or may have been
misunderstood.

9 | Responsible Will make their representations.

Authorities

10 | Applicant Or his representative or witnesses to ask questions of
Responsible Authorities represented at the meeting, by way
of clarification.

11 | Local residents May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
(ie. defined as represented at the meeting, by way of clarification.
“‘interested parties”)

(Note: This is not the point at which local residents
should be stating their objections.)

12 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities
represented at the meeting

13 | Local residents The local residents who are objecting to the application will
(ie. defined as be invited to_make observations on the application and
“‘interested parties”) present the bases of their objections.

15 | Applicant Or his representative or withesses may ask questions of the

Local Residents, by way of clarification.

16 | Committee Members | May ask questions of the Local Residents.

17 | Chairman To invite both Responsible Authorities and Local
Residents to make their closing addresses.

18 | Applicant Or his representative will briefly summarise the application
and comment on the observations and any suggested
conditions.

19 | Committee Will retire to consider the application. The Committee may
request the Legal Advisor to advise on legal issues.

20 | Committee Will return to give its decision, with reasons, which will be

announced by the Chairman and subsequently confirmed in
writing to the applicant and to all the parties that made
representations.




Page 3

In cases where a decision cannot be given at the end of the
hearing, parties will be advised of the decision within five
working days.

Notes

The hearing shall normally be held in public. There may be occasions on which
the Committee find it necessary to exclude members of the press and public;
any such decision will be taken on the basis that the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in the hearing, or that part of the hearing taking
place in public.

The Chairman may require any person behaving in a disruptive manner to leave
the hearing and may (a) refuse to permit that person to return, or (b) permit
him/her to return only on such conditions as the authority may specify, but any
such person may submit in writing any information which they would have been
entitled to provide orally if they had not been required to leave.

Prior to the hearing each party shall have given notification and served
documentation (eg statements of witnesses or reports of experts) as required.
Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of
all parties.

Anyone entitled to be heard may be represented by any person, whether or not
that person is legally qualified.

Hearsay will be permitted but the Sub-Committee will be reminded to give it
appropriate weight.

Due note shall be taken of the provisions of the Hearings Regulations 2005.
The Chair may, in the interests of expediency or convenience of the parties, vary

the procedure from time to time, provided notice is given to the parties and the
rules of natural justice are observed.




10

11

12

Page 4

SUMMARY OF PROCEDURE

Chairman appointed (if this has not been done previously).

Chairman to call for declarations of interest and request that all parties introduce
themselves.

Chairman summarises the procedure for the hearing

The Licensing Officer summarises the application

Applicant to present his/her case.

Applicant to be questioned by all parties (to clarify points only) following which,
he/she can clarify any other matters which he/she feels may have been
misunderstood when the application was presented.

Applicant to be questioned by the Committee.

Responsible Authorities to make their representations following which they can
be questioned by all parties by way of clarification.

Local residents (defined as interested parties) will be invited to present the
bases of their objections, following which they can be questioned by all parties
by way of clarification.

The applicant will be invited to sum up his/her case

Committee/Sub-Committee withdraws to make its decision

Committee/Sub-Committee returns to announce its decision to all present.



Page 5 Agenda ltem 3

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Wednesday 11" July 2012 at 10.00am
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer
Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence

Aldeli, Tower Buildings, Wilmslow Road, Alderley Edge,
Cheshire, SK9 7QB.

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for a premises licence together with
information as to representations received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for a
Premises Licence by Aldeli LLP, in respect of Aldeli, Tower Buildings, Wilmslow
Road, Alderley Edge, Cheshire,SK9 7QB.

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application in
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1 Alderley Edge

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1  Councillor Frank Keegan

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance
with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued under section 182 of

the Act.

7.0 Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and Business
Services)

7.1 Not applicable.

8.0 Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

8.1 In accordance with the provisions of section 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such steps (if

any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Section 18(4) provides that the authority may (a) grant the licence subject to



9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 6

conditions; (b) exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities
to which the application relates; (c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as
the premises supervisor; or (d) to reject the application.

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

Background and Options
The application is for Premises Licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied for
are:

Live Music

Recorded Music

Sale and Supply of Alcohol

The hours applied for are as follows:

Live Music (to take place indoors only)
Monday to Saturday 08.00 to 23.00
Sunday 10.00 to 22.00

Recorded Music (to take place indoors only)
Monday to Saturday 08.00 to 23.00
Sunday 10.00 to 22.00

Sale and Supply of Alcohol (for consumption on the premises only)
Monday to Saturday 11.00 to 23.00
Sunday 11.00 to 22.00

The hours the premises shall be open to the public
Monday to Saturday 08.00 to 23.00
Sunday 10.00 to 22.00

Designated Premises Supervisor: Miss llana Higham

The operating schedule includes the following steps to promote the licensing
objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder
Digital CCTV shall be installed and the recorded images kept for 28 days for
Police use.
There shall be permanent exterior lighting.
Excess stock shall be locked away.

(b) Public safety
Fire exits and extinguishers shall be maintained.
There shall be anti-bandit windows throughout the premises.
There shall be emergency lighting and fire alarms.



Page 7

(c) Prevention of public nuisance
Sound levels at the premises shall be monitored carefully to prevent noise
being heard from outside.
There shall be adequate parking available.
Bins shall not be emptied between 23.00hrs and 07.00hrs

(d) Protection of children from harm
The Challenge 25 Scheme shall be adopted at the premises and information
shall be obtained from the Police relating to the safeguarding of children.
Staff shall be diligent to stop under age sales of alcohol and a refusals book
shall be used.

Please see letter appended to this report at Appendix 10, dated 5 May 2012
from Mr S Higham, the Managing Director of Aldeli LLP to Cheshire East
Council in support of the application.

10.6 Relevant Representations:

Responsible Authorities

10.6.1 The Police state in their response: Application received 15th May 2012 from Aldeli
LLP for a Premises Licence at Aldeli, Tower Buildings, Wilmslow Road, Alderley
Edge. The application is for Regulated Entertainment and the sale and supply of
alcohol. The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is llana Higham. | visited
the premises on 7th June 2010 and observed the Blue Notices were correctly
displayed. This application meets the four licensing objectives to the satisfaction of
the Police, there are no Police representations.

10.6.2 The Environmental Health Department - No response.

10.6.3 The Cheshire Fire Service — No response.

10.6.4 Local Planning Authority — No response.

10.6.5 Local Safeguarding Children Board — As Police response.

10.6.5 Health and Safety Officer — No response.

10.6.6 Trading Standards — No response.

Interested Parties

10.6.7 The Licensing Authority has received 9 letters of representation from neighbour
objectors as appended to this report.



Page 8

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: Nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendices 1 — 9 Letters from Neighbour Objectors.

Appendix 10 — Letter from applicant to Cheshire East Council in support of application.
Appendix 11 — Map of area.



Page 9

APPENDIX -1

3@7. 5. Roe/4 .

7’@@/@ Zgﬂ o Wit A,
e JM /z;za/ b et & '
c%/ééé/qé %y/c/r/{/g f@"/é;% Eire,
//4 Grg 727 ALK o) % 7~ /
ﬁéjﬂz C Q%M & Pppudes {fc/wﬂz«-@ 7/// Cef 4
/gm / ey e fﬁ///wz‘%/’///f -
A MJ%LZ/ ‘%%997 X/ P %(ﬁd//‘
W% Ll ,,%/d*@%///é/// &%;o///gé;;y?
2 AL /{ﬁ/%/ 72&7&/ /(//%g aizy /&m €«

f/@/cz//, é’/c’é’ é L merse ﬂf‘ oy
&\éé&f% /f Opr Do A %Z)z 270G )/J;Z?/
masie. o ol e ane it = Sirs
< /ZMMW/ﬁ o Mo/ & a2 /; e~ ‘é,ﬁmf
Lprin  pilso  Fmcenw  celowr g’ CfZé?a/
%}@d? 5 //Zw//éz%M |
o ﬂ; ol oz &M__y/ o ;/ ovrwe”
/@;&7 /,@g,ggé/é TG ?y’/a /72@//{ ‘

?’/?ﬂz?’ 0~ et %% A?:;{(;g /é/ ‘//?/C_»éﬂ( <@ -




Page 10

APPENDIX -2

FO210498

= AgnEE  wirr THE A ErrEn SEST

=2




Page 11

APPENDIX -3 |
%f&@
e @Wy
bt
‘@é”fwfa c W)l Hz

Cinslts, P Wy@M

%%ﬁ»e/mm (9D opn s )}Z”’ ﬁ%&w ///
i//ézwé v %ﬁae/ f &@;@ ,z‘w‘%/, /@tyhfm&

W

A HEC Wa’/
| : @MQ@_& mlwéwsém %%L g%
Mj% il e y ﬁué/zozy% @Mé%g/
muﬁwﬁﬁéﬂﬂéﬁumrﬂ!u}“ [Q&z’/ﬂ - CrOasTE,
ol ,4%"/ @QMWW,@ KZ Wﬁfy/ /}f%,(ﬂ/am,

%ﬂw Aon f@‘fé/




Page 12

APPENDIX -4

L\‘ (RN ),, _7 Q-E,?pw"v"’\.&»li_— | é

C}u@/kta\; gmair Covastt /

Sonchbad. | Cluabrine
Cuoil | W2 3 T Tomna 2o1 9

oo Lirs

L Alg @{4‘ {A—-‘fysf/\,,' oo
~~~~~~~~~~ M p—— |
M ok , o wes” '@ﬁu\cﬁw)‘/) , A \oi»anvbj (—c(i,t f

s A

1 i o o ‘*'i ks Q’J\QL/L Ot ‘),43)' coho~ s
T hobre L rvv (,y\gz«u/éj oj nLU‘Uj GA.;,(_ ;\.M/c‘ci-&\,‘r
. |

an, M
![\-\ "j i~ AL WAL Ww Cf{ﬁl«(. ,%: ﬂfi'd 9)‘3 . 'ﬁvv-&/— Ma!;r S )
H’Z Comurn  rAntt % [N wp (z/{«m):\«ﬂaw

G heem lime [ recorolad  MAaac + adcsngl @ T
[)W emi:\ w‘gwi’\ﬁka/a wsaJw Hp & 'S’V'\él‘;c‘b +o '0'{”‘“.

‘:),, o A ,c,-‘tt,l L efeaca e gt "‘:E\,pM W M\Ma [P oy s

$e e j T K fM»W) w'\ﬂ\ VAR Ao Y cu] s LQ )
IO )

iw,\kk c.,/i{{-fb ‘s e wAdh  Aazan MNALLA L bfa 7 { Gua,q A

o temed Tt wowhd ok il T achubes

4. . ~eedends W«; neartoy
. A E},QMJ"M @o‘v\\’ & iK;‘ m L\p\,: Ledn

oL wasaRKad Lhnende ST = 7{—%(? A S ted Rome, 4

e A0 pw c&’i‘ e Mﬁ(tﬁxjy& , uzltL [ iwu\w.z,:j oAU /\’(:



Page 13

APPENDIX -4

g ehednel el b aeae el e e
uwh-\/\er t\j’ [N Kf(—&jzi'\a/b« c} i‘,,wim\{ l[\n'.xj “\: FE__&
Twia 6\.—‘4}?'(.«\‘ ConFugr / kj’ Jrnte enn ff,\j/ Loowhed
I e x Mt )4‘;”" ij; el a\(/f\:\a Rew ok T a\.é,r’j o
PN oj T "‘ﬁ‘\j}i/ WA u\,um;) chasze \ Fm x‘.u""'v\jij b T
Sonw S\ T ngzde e reaidanked et
y [y j L’L\A/\JL_ ) .{.‘«\,W e L\M\AAA‘
oty ey % P 1
;v"j\«)‘“’n )\5«0'\—& {ed wondel bt Ci\jjf\:g,(,p\_ec\,l"e.ﬁj 5)37 oy t~rRASE
i

¢
1

D\J‘“k"' Wﬂ /—l/:ofi N /tf O{(.bl./) . o :L o
§ I Lo WA “)0 ' fM j J |

PvégLU\/\ L2\

pom

\ el P AR DD oF Aldads - T s thoopl T ,AC‘V/}“ e . :
Wao BAAA »7' Vj\/m,ﬂ-va no, ol el oo LAk e o l—l—(’.oi—-tr/(
f) ¢ . ‘

Mol bewnt et £ for  As e realdends
W Tl [eNN-2-3 b ? (~ } Ao 2 AA Tnn i ,/\_Qj ardd 4o
“‘0\/\3«(/\«,@{ i S/"\CL\, U o ADAAA CAn L \'\DQVVLf/L

{Iu\f‘ A~ sLpeS” a\.j_\ [ 7 NSRS
oia..d) ,‘g

N q,ﬂ(u{,ruutxw\,
~ob wf(ﬂ:) ko m,/\.‘g \j",‘IECMg_
Wm cuLhomes szl oz rMcJJ

ont, A ko Laccen ol

T stmedd be fratefd f e
pRor b ony  daeiT

l?o'lr\k;; (.ow\}\‘}

'ﬁo\m jOv-'H’\ '{Mil) )



Page 14

APPENDIX - 3§

Dear Sirs,

I write to express my great concern regarding the proposed change of function at the ‘Aldeli
Café’ located at the junction of Davey Lane and Alderley Road, in Alderley Edge.
My main points against the proposals are as follows:-

A

The hours of business which, as I understand, are to be from 08:00 to 23:00 six days a week
and slightly less on Sundays. These times are unacceptable as there would be no break in
traffic congestion for local residents.

B :
The proprietor also proposes having non-stop recorded and live ‘music’ and given the close
proximity of houses, apartments and flats to the café, residents would have absolutely no
peace any day of the week. Incidentally, the proprietor has already experimented with loud
recorded “music’ which could be heard for miles around. Even if the sound can be turned
down or silenced on the Grounds of Noise Abatement, local people would still be disturbed
by all-day and late-night movement especially if an alcohol licence was granted.

C

The proprietor has previously stated that there is ample parking for vehicles on his premises.
In fact, there are twelve parking spaces in total. He will probably say that there are plenty of
spaces in an adjacent car park but I believe that this land does not belong to him and should
the current owners decide to use the area for other purposes, then any overflow parking
would encroach on Lynton Lane. We already have to endure permanent parking during the
working week by local office workers and smth formers from Alderley Edge School for
Girls. :

I should be glad if you would take these points into consideration;'

Yours faithfully,

Licensing Depadrtment
Cheshire East Council
Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire CW11 1HZ



Page 15

APPENDIX -6

e L mging _'Deflf.,
Raf— !«h hepms | Tucwes Gasceq@. !
mmLeJ,, Lol Alckaloy é&g-.
N eas X,

J mm@hr @Qﬂeck + o aboee P
gu@r ho S0 2alled Dbl which they have jlentl
Iz (ﬁf) M%WO[ Pl 1 sEr g 5 houst A
WALMMA/L_ Los Ganga- aﬁjﬁ LlUf/ j&\,u&..{_e" @M@g&_&d MUW
her o Spb- oo hre — 23 )45,
Stew — 1080k BB Lo hs2
wlet (pan Pllotpl KNiGpLnco
hnen b Sab. L-0ofee -~ 23 [59
S v ©.oolse — A A3S
Gt apastime s o Sldto oked @/{OF@MJJJ 5
s garage . po iy hast wt pot heom aelvised
o e L elamen dfn‘}dﬁéa.ﬁi@—m crn-d Ao &QQ/V‘
wheyy  ded  He 1oz wnet haee o ol Wsu:m?
W e Carme %@W Yo ene waliee  man the  praban  tesead
b'”v[ a&&é_eﬁﬁ/w& Lot ek Lrelo }GD[,gé/(l,( P@&Lkwﬁ.,d,md
holl  iiddor.
Tl s ;s a.

U

Ihpese  alioee s sttt @m0 ehe nelse
At Ve  cat — wow S gpadl H»e Jae Ulﬂhr\w 697 Ca¥Sy

oy ’ naoo b ohas  kaw  paeu @d 3l 2§43 .
([ TRpmce Ry D e lhl Lome Jpbamed . D€ hduse
e  co el @va ld&e,/ 200 éMLLU/mz?u E Lo alb &HLQ__‘ @uaﬁ:
cHkes etse - wle o dnd  easLbey oicm,,[

Whe sl A, ot Lisean Ly @gt Pa&/ﬁé_d CassS d@u.f"{@.vl

w@md’ "‘“#mCL/M/t u,[% a\y ed Mq}\_f bLMM t-{uL

* S ot S e Q4% lzy &2&5

&LJ:Z mzu)é/zmci 1 )im_g C?cﬁMMM %wﬂ /é';:l&u

G~ ﬁus
“Thest a'._s-& SNY ma/z/u—; /3&1.3& o/ QWWI'E o
Y Ulage — Hhare Fs o

= 7{&5&

:{4 s @rdsgement (S oagrecd B & MLQLO‘Q/U@LL
memfé; ap ik dees  Lhee He Fasmass' hagthat s

Y ponlly  on iy LAn18eS .
/%is& Hhe ﬂwéﬁm,( éafk(a, Qwﬁs Sebemed | M\ﬂa"—ﬁ% aJS@ WGSA&,

aa e o e dea.
B \/a/u,sa;e \S,J./naz.s»e@’;



Page 16 o
~ APPENDIX -7

Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

CW11 1HZ

30 May 2012
Dear Sirs
Application for Alcohol & Music License - New York Deli (Highams Tower Garage), Alderley Edge

Iam an owner of a property on Lynton Lane and am writing to strongly object to the above
application on the grounds of public nuisance and safety, specifically the following.

The New York Deliis in a residential area where there is already inadequate parking, when taking
into account the school, railway station and Panacea night club, all close by. The police are
frequently called as Lynton Lane is quite narrow and when cars are parked on both sides {usually on
the pavementl), emergency vehicles would find it impossible to pass. Cars are often left obstructing
garages. Bins don’t get emptied because waste disposal vehicles can’t get through. -

| would ask that you please consider the residents (a great deal of them elderly} of an area which

- already suffers the late night noise and nuisance created by the Panacea night club. if the ’
application was granted, the very close proximity of the New York Deli would mean our lives would
become unbearable.

Kind regards.

Resident



Page 17 f

APPENDIX -8

Private & Confidential
The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

‘Cheshire CW11 1HZ

June 13" 2012

Dear Sirs

Ref: Music and Alcohol licence for ALDELI, Tower Buildings, Wilmslow

Road, Alderley Edge SK9 7QB

| am writing to object to the application for a premises licence at ALDELI,
Tower Buildings, Wilmslow Road, Alderley Edge.

My family and | live nearby, and | am objecting for the following reasons:

()

i)

()

The venue concerned is small and has many outside tables. During
the summer months, presumably the doors would be open for
customers to hear music — recorded or ‘live’ and possibly performed
or broadcast outside — and | don’t want to be able to hear such
music from my house and across the village.

The venue concerned is directly opposite the school my daughter
attends — Alderley Edge School for Girls — and | think it
inappropriate and possibly distracting to have an all-day/all-evening
venue selling alcohol and playing music so close to a school which
takes pupils from the age of two. The girls make frequent use of the

" zebra crossing there, and sit on the perimeter wall alongsnde

ALDELL. Sitting on the wall of a licensed premise would give the
appearance of them frequenting the venue. .
Having an alcohol and ‘live’ music licence changes the nature of the
business that's there. From a quiet, daytime café it has the potential
for becoming yet another all-day ‘wine bar'/bistro, attracting a
different type of customer, and possibly one that's not appropriate
to be opposite a girls’ school.

There is no need for another venue offering alcohol and music in
Alderley Edge

Yours sincerely



Page 18

APPENDIX -3

The Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
Westfields

Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire

- CW111HZ

15 June 2012

Dear Sirs

Planning Application: 12/1693M — Mr Stephen Higham
Aldeli, The Tower Garage Ltd, Tower Buildings, Wilmslow Road,
Alderley Edge, SK9 7QB

We wish to lodge our objection to Mr Higham’s intention to apply for a limited wine
and beer licence for the above premises (which is located directly opposite our
School) - in effect this would change the prlmary purpose of this establishment from a
café to what in effect would become a ‘wine bar’. The pupils at] School

are aged between 3 and 18 years old and our Junior School playground is
directly opposite Mr Higham’s premises. We are concerned that if Mr Higham is
granted a licence to serve alcohol, this m1ght attract clientele who may behave in an
inappropriate manner when our children are in such close proximity. The school day
ends between 3. 15pm (Junior School) and 3.45pm (Senior School) and pupils are
passing immediately in front of Aldeli on their way home. The older girls also visit
Aldeli at lunchtime and after school. :

Although Mr Higham notes that car parking is available on site, an increased number
of customers will potentially bring more traffic through the village, posing an even
. greater danger to our pupils. :

We would also note that although Mr Higham states that any music is played within
his premises with the doors closed, we would not want music to extend to the outside
area as this could possibly be heard in School and disrupt lessons or examinations —
particularly during the summer months.

I trust that our concerns will be given the appropriate cons1derat10n when Mr
ngham s further app]zcatlon is being processed

Yours faithfully



Page 19

5th. May 2012 COPY

Cheshire East Council
Box 606

Municipal Buildings
Earle Street

Crewe

CW1 9HP

Your ref 10/1212M

Dear Six/Madam,

Re Application for drinks license

APPENDIX 10

1 have met with Mr.H.Roscoe & Miss A. Kyle (from your environmental
department) to discuss any environment impact of our proposals and have taken
their advice on board in preparing our application. We have under separate cover
have applied for an extension in our opening hours to correlate with the serving

of alchohol.

We lived in the area for some 50 years and are sympathetic to the environment
and our neighbours. We would like to bring the following notes to your attention.

¢ We have more than adequate parking. The outside is monitored by CCTV.
We do not intend to be a late night bar or disco and cannot foresee any
negative impact upon the neighbourhood except for patrons leaving the
premises in a noisy many or “high Jinx” on a warm summers night which
if we go by the annual average in this part of the world of five or six! The
following measures are proposed or in place to minimise noise and we

would welcome your constructive comments.

¢ We have the facility for background music which cannot be heard outside.
As we have an outside seating area which would attract smokers we would
suggest a curfew of 10pm plus inviting large groups of people Gf this



Page 20 APPENDIX 10

occurred) to come into the premises so as to keep the noise level down
when it gets later (suggest 9-00pm). Doors are fitted with closers to keep
heat and noise in. There are no vents to the ceiling for noise to be expelled.

I do hope our proposals meet with your approval, should you wish to discuss any
points please contact me at your earliest convenience.

Yours sincerely

S.Higham

Managing Director

Enc: Application Form, Fee, copy personal license, floor plan, ordinance survey
map.




Page21  appenpix 11 FPegelofl

4 1100%

' / 1+ Main Report

7 ey Cheshire CC WebGIS

Councit®

working in partnership  Aldeli, Alderiey Edge

% Cheshire West
@ and ChesteJ

oM ]1

110

“ Morthiei
el was'e

s

http://businessobjects.ourcheshire.cccusers.com:8080/businessobjects/enterprise1 15/d...  27/06/2012



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23 Agenda ltem 4

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL
LICENSING ACT SUB-COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: Wednesday 11" July 2012 at 11.30am
Report of: Mrs N Cadman, Licensing Officer

Subject/Title: Application for a Premises Licence
Disley Service Station, 159 Buxton Road, Disley, SK12 2HG.

1.0 Report Summary

1.1 The report provides details of an application for the variation of a premises licence
together with information as to representations received in relation to the application.

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee is requested to determine the application for the
variation of a Premises Licence made by Rontec Watford Limited, in respect of
Disley Service Station, 159 Buxton Road, Disley, SK12 2HG

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Act Sub-Committee has the power to determine this application in
accordance with the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003.

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1 Disley

5.0 Local Ward Members

5.1  Councillor Harold Davenport

6.0 Policy Implications

6.1  The Licensing Authority has adopted a Statement of Licensing Policy in accordance
with section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Guidance issued under section 182 of

the Act.

7.0 Financial Implications (Authorised by the Director of Finance and Business
Services)

7.1 Not applicable.
8.0 Legal Implications (Authorised by the Borough Solicitor)

8.1 In accordance with the provisions of section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003 the
Licensing Authority must, having regard to the representations, take such steps (if
any) as it considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.
Section 35(4) provides that the authority may (a) modify the conditions of the
licence; or (b) reject the whole or part of the application.



8.2

9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

Page 24

Section 176 of the Licensing Act 2003 provides that no premises licence has effect
to authorise the sale by retail or supply of alcohol on or from excluded premises.
“Excluded premises” for these purposes includes ‘premises used primarily as a
garage or which forms part of premises which are primarily so used.” Section
176(4)(c) provides that premises are used as a garage if they are used for one or
more of the following — (i) the retailing of petrol; (ii) the retailing of derv; (iii) the sale
of motor vehicles; (iv) the maintenance of motor vehicles. Paragraph 5.23 of the
section 182 Guidance provides that the accepted approach in determining whether
premises are used primarily as a garage is “based on ‘intensity of use’ to establish
‘primary use.”

Risk Management

Section 181 and Schedule 5 of the Licensing Act 2003 make provision for appeal to
the Magistrates’ Court of any decision made by the Licensing Authority.

Background and Options

The application is for the variation of a Premises Licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

The operating schedule indicates that the relevant licensable activities applied for
are:

Late Night Refreshment

Sale and Supply of Alcohol

The hours applied for are as follows:

Late Night Refreshment (to take place both indoors and outdoors)
Monday to Sunday 23.00 to 05.00

Sale and Supply of Alcohol (for consumption off the premises only)
Monday to Sunday 24 hours a day

The hours the premises shall be open to the public
Monday to Sunday 24 hours a day

Designated Premises Supervisor: Miss Joanne Louise Bradley

The operating schedule includes the following steps to promote the licensing
objectives:

(a) Prevention of crime and disorder
A CCTV system will be installed, or the existing system maintained, such system
to be fit for the purpose.

The CCTV system shall be capable of producing immediate copies of recordings
on site. Copies of recordings will be recorded or digitally onto CD/DVD or other
equivalent media.



Page 25

Any recording shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a
minimum of 28 days and shall be made available, subject to compliance with Data
Protection legislation, to the police for inspection on request.

The CCTV system will incorporate a camera covering the entrance door and the
alcohol display areas and will be capable of providing an image which is regarded
as identification standard. The precise positions of the cameras may be agreed,
subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the police from time to
time.

The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the
recording.

A system will be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image.

The CCTV system will be maintained so as to be fully operational throughout the
hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

(b) Public safety
The applicant will at all times maintain adequate levels of staff. Such staff levels
will be disclosed, on request, to the licensing authority and police.

(c) Prevention of public nuisance
Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and
immediately outside the premises.

(d) Protection of children from harm

The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to
the premises whereby all cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to
purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the
licence holder so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, identification being a
passport or photo card driving licence bearing a holographic mark or other form of
identification bearing the customer’s photograph, date of birth and the Proof of Age
Standards Scheme (or similarly accredited scheme) hologram.

As part of the variation, the applicant also seeks to remove the embedded
conditions set out in Annex 2 of the existing Premises Licence conditions.

10.6 Relevant Representations:

Responsible Authorities

10.6.1 The Police state in their response: Application received 23rd May 2012 from Rontec
Watford Limited for a variation of the current Premises Licence at Disley Service
Station.

The application is for the sale and supply of alcohol and late night refreshments.

| visited the premises on 15th June 2012 and observed the Blue Notices were
correctly displayed. | took pictures which | can produce if required.



Page 26

The premises are situated on the outskirts of the village and currently operate until
23.00 hours; this application is to increase the hours of business to make the
premises a 24 hour outlet and add late night refreshments to the licence.

There are a number of residential properties across from the premises which will no
doubt be affected by the extension of the opening hours.

Late night refreshment establishments are frequently associated with Crime and
Disorder and Anti-Social Behaviour and there are some concerns that such an
outlet in the location will be a magnet for this type of activity.

Having visited the site | have concerns in relation to the Prevention of Crime and
Disorder, as it stands at the moment the premises are double manned at all times,
hot refreshments and sale of alcohol is byway of the main shop area, whilst this is
acceptable at the moment there are no conditions offered by the applicant to protect
staff who will be responsible for the running of the business throughout the late
evening and early morning.

Police would request:

If the business is to operate beyond 23.00 hours all service is done from a night
service hatch (one is already fitted).

There is no admittance to the main shop between 23.00 and 07.00 hours daily.

Providing these conditions are met there are no other Police representations.

10.6.2 The Environmental Health Department - No response.

10.6.3 The Cheshire Fire Service — No response.

10.6.4 Local Planning Authority — No response.

10.6.5 Local Safeguarding Children Board — As Police response.

10.6.5 Health and Safety Officer — No response.

10.6.6 Trading Standards — No response.

Interested Parties

10.6.7 The Licensing Authority has received a letter of representation from Disley Parish

Council and 6 letters of representation from neighbour objectors, as appended to
this report.



Page 27

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting the
report writer:

Name: Mrs N Cadman

Designation: Licensing Officer

Tel No: 01270 685957

Email: Nikki.cadman@cheshireeast.gov.uk

APPENDICES

Appendices 1 — 6 Letters from Neighbour Objectors.

Appendix 7 — Representation from Disley Parish Council.
Appendix 8 — Existing Premises Licence Summary and Conditions.
Appendix 9 — Map of area.



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 29 \
- APPENDIX ~1

Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach

Cheshire CW11 1HZ

11" June 2012

Re: Disley Service Station, 159 Buxton Road, Disley, SK12 2HG
Application to Vary a Premises Licence [Application Ref, F021775]

Dear Sirs,

We are aware that our neighbour, - has written objecting to this proposal.
We fully support her case, so please take that objection as read.

On the 30" May 2012, we found a Blue Notice pinned to the electricity pole opposite the
- houses, a copy of which is appended hereto for reference: Whether by accident or design;
that notice fails to disclose the item of most concern. [There is no more detail on the
Cheshire East Couricil website.]

According to the Notice [Ref. F021775], there are three sections to Rontec’s Application:
(1) to extend the permitted hours for the Sale of Alcohol, :
(2) to permit the provision of Late Night Refreshment, and
(3} to “vary the terms of the licence”.

Curious as to the meaning of that third item, we contacted Ms Amanda Hinton [Licensing
Administration Officer] and she kindly supplied more detail, a copy of which is appended

hereto.
_From Ms Hinton's reply, it became evident just how far-reaching the pr‘op‘csa! is, in fact.
She quotes the actual third pomt as: “To remove the embedded restrictions set out in

Annex 2 on the licence:”

The existing Annex 2 contains three major restrictions:
{1) concerning the perm:tted hours for the sale of Alcohol

(2) some specific relaxations of restriction 1, and
(3) the restriction that “Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed
in the licensed premises.”

If the embedded restriction is removed, then the premises will effectively be licensed for 24
hours per day, for the sale and consumption of Alcohol. ie. We could have a “Garage”
which is serving Food and Alcohol, for consumption ON the premises, 24 hours a day, every
day of the year.



Page 30

We note that the proposed revision to Annex 2 would introduce specific conditions to
section P of the operating schedule:

[

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER:
o Allegedly covered by the provision of a CCTV system.
PUBLIC SAFETY:

o .

Allegedly covered by “the provision of an adequate level of staff”

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE:

@]

Allegedly covered by the provision of “Adequate waste receptacles”

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM:
o Allegedly covered by the application of an “age verification policy”

Addressing these headings in turn:

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER:

e}

it is doubtful whether a CCTV system, covering the premises, would prevent
Crime & Disorder in the surrounding area. The Garage is situated
approximately mid-way between Disley and New Mills; and it seems almost
inevitable that drinkers who have left Public Houses at normal closing time
will “pop in for another” at this new venue ... and it might prove especially
attractive to young drinkers, walking home. Of particular concern is that
Greehshall Lane is a dark back road, leading in one direction to the Girl
Guidé Camp and in the other to the proposed residential development on
the old Fibrestar site [Planning Ref. 08/2718P}

PUBLIC SAFETY:

@]

@]

We do not consider that simply providing “adequate levels of staff” will
ensure Public Safety: The Garage is situated on a blind bend, with poor
traffic sight-lines at the Entrance and Exit [which currently appear to be used
interchangeably]. Neither of these access points has a slip- -road; therefore

there are numerous mmor accidents as vehicles stop to turn into the site.

This situation would only ‘be.made worse by the approva[ of the current
application, There is a Headroom Restriction of 3.8m on the Garage

* forecourt canopy, and therefore large vehicles, who cannot use the fuel

ptjmfps, frequently park on thé road/footpath whilst drivers use the Shop; if
the site is permitted to open for all night refreshment, this problem can only
increase.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE:

Although we ‘would welcome the prov;saon [and emptymg] of adequate
waste réceptacles; surely there more than this to The Prevention of Public
Nuisance. A late hight eating and drinking establishment will presumably
attract customers, and the frequent slamming of cars doors etc. must be
considered a Public Nuisance in a Residential Area. Also, with late night
revellers travelling on foot, there is great likelihood of rowdy behaviour in
the surrounding area. '



Page 31

APPENDIX -1

e THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM:

o The applicant states that the children will be protected from harm simply by
having an age verification policy for the purchase of Alcohol. [Strangely, that
verification policy will be applied to any customer that appears to be under
the age of 25 years, which actually includes many adults who are fully
entitled to purchase Alcohol.] What is in fact required is the protection of
.Children from those “adults” who accompany them, or are just hanging-.
around the area. How does the applicant propose to protect such children?

. We should also point out that there is aEready evxdence of under-age
dnnkmg and drug—takmg in Greenshall Lane.

Given that the Public Notice does not disclose the full extent of the Application, and there is
nho more detajl on the Council’s website; we suggest that the Application be DISQUALIFIED.

it seems highly unlikely that the majority of those who have read the Notice will appreciate
the extent of what is actually being proposed. '

I, as is apparently becoming common around the Country, the applicant is claiming that the
premises are not a Garage with Convenience Store, but a Convenience Store that happens to
sell Fuel for vehicles, then perhaps it is time to reconsider the “Use Class” of the site.

If the Council accepts that the site is primarily a Convenience Store, then we would have
little objection in principle to it being allowed to open as such for longer hours. BUT WE
HAVE THE STRONGEST OBJECTION TO ANY PROPOSAL WHICH COULD TURN IT INTO AN
ALL-NIGHT CAFE AND/OR BAR.

If the way forward is to have a 24 hour Convenience Store; then there must be adequate
parking, and safe access to and from the site. This is unachievable with the present layout.
Might it therefore be better to remove the Fuel facility entirely, so that a proper Shop could
be provided?

In summary; we beg that the Council either rejects this Application outright, or severely
‘restricts its -extent. The existing “embedded restrictions” are based on the reasonable
application of the Licensing Act 2003 and, in the case of this site:
A. Limit, to reasonable hours, the times for the sale of Alcohol.
B. Prohibit the provision of late night refreshment in a Residéntial Area
where stich provision would be anti-social.
C. Only permit Off-Sales of Alcohol.

These restrictions are entirely appropriate to the Residential Area in which we live, and
.Rontec must not be allowed to put the neighbourhood at risk, simply for its own profit.

in our view, there is no present demand for these additional facilities, and we believe that
the Licence Application is speculative ... presumably with the intention of increasing the
résale value of the site.



Page 32 “
. APPENDIX -1

Act 2003 BV
Prem’ises Licence




Page 33 - .‘
ABBENDIX -1

information as requested re. Disley Service Station - Vary Premise Licence Application - 'BT Yahoo! Mail’ 11/06/2012 16:23

@ YaEoOL,

M AL Classic

Information as requested re. Disley Service Station - Vary Premise Licence Application
Wednesday, 30 May, 2012 15:45

’

With reference to our telephone conversation earlier, please find below the information as reqhested:
The nature of the proposed variation:

e Extension of the hours for the sale of alcohol to 24 hours daily
e Provision of late night refreshment between the hours of 2300 and 0500 daily
e To remove the embedded restrictions set out in Annex 2 on the licence:

ANNEX 2:

1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours.
in this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On wéekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

b. On Sundays, other than Christimos Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

¢. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. tc 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

2. The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the toking of the alcohol from the premises, unless the
alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel; '

(b) the ordering of dicohol to be consured off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the alcohol so
ordered; o

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the tratle or club;

(d) the sale or supply of olcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or supply of alcahol is
carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess ofmembers of Her Majesty’s naval,
rilitary or air forces;

3. Alcohdl shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.
o Toinclude in Annex 2 the cofditions in boxes b to e of section P of the opeérating schedule:

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME & DISORDER:
A CCTV system will be installed, or the existing system maintained, such system to be fit for the purpose.

The CCTV system shall be capableé of producing immediate copies of recordings on site. Copies of recordings will be

recorded or digitally onto CO/DVD or other equivalent media.

Any recording shall be retained and stored in g suitable and secure manner for a minimum of 28 days and shofl be
made available, subject to compliance with Data Protection legisiation, to thepolice for inspection on request.

The CCTV;ystem’Wﬂl incorporate a camera covering the entrance door dnd the alcohol display areas and will be
capable of providing an image which is regarded as identification standard. The precise positions of the canteras
may. be agréed, subject to compliance with Data Protection legislation, with the police from time to time.

The system will display, on any recording, the correct time and date of the recording.

A system will be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image.



Page 34
ULES— APPENDIX -1

information as requested re. Disley Servi_c"e Station ~ Vary Premise Licence Application ~ ‘BT Yahoo! Mail’ 11/06/2012 16:23

The CCTV system will be maintained so as to be fully operational throughout the hours that the premises are open
for any licensable activity. .

PUBLIC SAFETY: .
The applicant wifl at all times maintain adequate levels of staff. Such staff levels will be disclosed, on request, to

the licensing authority and police.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE:
Adequate waste receptacles for use by customers shall be provided in and immediately outside the premises.

'THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM: . , .
The premises licence holder will ensure that an age verification policy will apply to the premises wheréby all
cashiers will be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who appears to be under the age of 25
years {or older if the licence holider so elects) to produce, before being sold alcohol, identification being a passport
or photacard driving licence bearing a holographic mark or other form of identification bearing the customer’s
photograph, date of birth and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme {or similarly accredited scheme} hologram.

® Toamend the opening hours of the premises to 24 hours daily

If you wish to make represéntation with regards to the licensing objectives, please do so by the close of business on 20t
June 2012. The reference number for the application is FO21775. ,

Amanda Hinton

Licensing Administrative Officer
Westfields

Middlewich Road

Sandbach

Cheshire

CWii 1HZ

Tel: 01270 371116

*******’k**’k‘k**‘k‘***********‘k,*‘k’kv\"k*'k*"k*******‘**‘k**‘k************w*********'k

confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above
named. As the email may contdin confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the
above named person or responsible for delivery to the above named, or suspect that you are not an
intefided recipient please delete or destroy the email and any attachments immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of
computer viruses. We cannot acCept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software
viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should |
therefore be dware that if you send ‘an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to
any monitdring deemgd necessary by the organisation from time to time. The views of the author may
not nedessarily reflect those of the Council.

Adcess as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email {or any response to it)
under the Freedom of Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the
exeémptions in the Act. :

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
R PR ROR S RO RE SO R R P T T T LT TR T TR T T A S 2 AR TR L L L L Lt s




Page 35

APPENDIX -2

Licensing Dept — East Cheshire Council
Westlands — Middlewich Road
Sandbach
Cheshire CW11 1HZ

Dear Sirs | Ref: Planning/Licence Application: RONTEC WALFORD LTD
Disley Service Station, Seven Springs, Disley SK12 2HG

| would like to regiéter my objection to the above Plahningz Licence
Application for the following Reasons: '

1. lunderstand application has been made to extend the Alcohol Licence to 24 hours at the above
premises. At the moment alcohol can be sold whilst the shop is open 6 am to 11 pm, the
application therefore covers the sale of alcoho! between the hours of 11 pm and 6 pm. Two
“studies” and “trial runs” were conducted a few years ago which indicated that the traffic flow
between these hours made shop or garage opening not a viable proposition. So, unless the fact
that these premises will be selling Alcohol will suddenly draw in traffic | cannot see a valid
reason 1o pass this application.

2. There are already 24 hour Garage premises on the A6, with facilities, 4 miles West at Hazel
Grove and 4 miles East at Tesco, Whaley Bridge. Why therefore would a further one be
necessary, selling Alcohol to motorists, be needed in between?

3. The noise of the traffic on the A6 is already bad enough, especially in the summer when
windows are open for air. The lack of traffic between these hours with the lull in noise means

for a few hours sleep is possible.

4. Thereis also the guestion of security, these premises selling Alcohol etc. will draw in people
wanting to consume this alcohol, if not on the premises or forecourt or possibly in their cars,
then in the close environment, causing added noise and bad behaviour. These premises are
within a few hundred yards of a Brownies and Guides Camping Site, will there be a police
.presen'ce to ensure the securi"cy of this camp? More cost to the Taxpayer...hot the Garage.

5. Ifthereis to be a take-away or refreshment facility, this will mean added food related litter,
which even with extra Litter Bins on site {if used) would created more Health and Safety issues
regarding rats and vermin etc which do visit the site. Again added cost to the Taxpayer to keep
the road and area clean. | .

(o))

.. These premises are in Green Belt and such a change in planning and Licensing would not fit in
with that ethos or with the excelient work being done by the Disley Parish Plan and PRIDE who
are PEOPLE RESTORING and IMPROVING DISLEY ENVIRONMENT.

| would therefore urge you to deny this application and not let large companies ride rough shod
over the needs of a small community.



Page 36 \

4
\

| APPENDIX -3

Desv S5, (2 T 20\Z
N Wﬁ@&bm[‘ﬁﬁg WS%&WWM

b r cmidomin B e vade s U s o
M\r% WUS(Q\W} @g \v3 bw%a_yvrme,+ Uz trone oo
53&9&;‘?@9\ e _?Lc)k wp \ot %mt)\ T Ak i botl. doeelims,

Toy cammol podc e gamge Qovecond- Becoume | Taor Sipe
O\ mgg_qu‘rb,\ oo e A ?4@);’\6\/\»9\ ol T keeb o
Rods o ke pantunule| Soneliunes bor $ares. J hove coen
Wkt eng W dildwon 1 sckosk being Dol b wlle o
= read becowst Tho O\u«b betioem Qﬁm‘% + wallweds o naneow
9;0‘ A EJZU\)*- > WQ\M} @'&)\smu\rm\/& MW o gAM)LQ
i h Tl 4 conafidor Sowe \{;ax\rwé\ seilrie e <M>2 .

Jous ok



Page 37
APPENDIX -4

Cheshire East Council
Licensing Section
Westfields

Middiewich Road
Sandbach, Cheshire

CW11 1HZ |
11" June 2012
Disley Service Station, 159 Buxton Road, Disley, SK12 2HG
Application Ref. F021775 to Vary a Premises Licence
Dear Sirs,
Our neighbours, |  have

already written o you, with detailed objections to this Application.

We agree with the objections that they have made, and we request that Apphcation F021775
is rejected by the Council.

We understand that you can only consider Objections under four headings

(1) THE PREVENTJON OF CRIME & DISORDER:
(2) PUBLIC SAFETY:

(3) THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE:

(

THE PROTECTIQN OF CHILDREN FROM HARM:

3
4

PNGIEE R e R

As already detailed in our neighbours’ letters, this Application is objectionable under all four
of those headings. We believe that any Licence that allows “Late Night Refreshment” and
“24x7 Sales of Alcohol” wou!d bring severe problems. '

The premises have been a Garage for many years, and have only recently been licensed to
sell Alcéhol (strictly as a take-home purchase) from the small Shop.

Rontec’s Application proposes to completely change that arrangement, by turning the
premises into a licensed cafe. This would certainly increase the risk of Crime & Disorder,
Public Nuisance, and Harm to Children. The increased traffic levels, and the |mplled
acceptance of mixing Drink and Dnvmg, can only reduce Public Safety.

Please reject the Application.

Yours faithfutly'



Page| 38 S f
| | /s /{

* APPENDIX -3

16™ June 2012
Dear Amanda Hinton,

it has come to our notice that an application, { F021775) has been entered for a change of licensing
restrictions for the Total petrol station at:Seven Springs Disley.

We would like express our concerns against this proposal for the following reasons,

1. The premises are situated within a residential area, and any extension to the licensing hours
will increase the noise levels within it during the night. {E.G. Vehicles arriving, doors opening
& dlosing, car alarms going off and people talking etc.)

2. Whilst the people that own the premises have agreed to increase the number of waste
receptacles on the premises and immediately outside the premises it is clear that most
people will consume their purchases off site and will dispose of their litter in the residential
area. As there are no rubbish bins available for this purpose away from the site this will
mean that rubbish will be dumped in the street. ‘

3. By allowing people to drink alcohol on the premises this will clearly encourage people to
drink and drive and thus increase the risk to resident’s safety.

4. Whilst the owner of the property has agreed to maintain adequate levels of staff for public
safety, it is clear from their. present business model, {only one person is on the premises at
any one time) that this is not going to be the case.

5. Whilst the addition to the premises of a CCTV system may prevent any nuisance on site, it
will not prevent it in the surrounding residential area. - '

Furthermore we are concerned that you failed to notify in writing of these proposed changes even
though we only live about one hundred metres from the premises.

Would.you please write to us at the address above to keep us updated about these proposals.



Page 39

' 31t May 2012
Licensing Department
Cheshire East Council
- Westfields
Middlewich Road
Sandbach
Cheshire
CW11 1HZ

Dear Sir/Madam

~ Application to extend the sale of alcohol and snacks facllltles at the Total Petrol Station, 159
Buxton Road, Disley, Stockport SK12 2HG to 24/7 and removal of embedded restrictions set
out in Annex 2 of the licensing laws. Reference Number-F021775

I would like to raise my objection to the increase in trading hours for the sale of alcohol and snack
facilities at the above location. Rontec Investments LLP recently made an application to Cheshire
Fast Planning in February this year to extend the operating hours of this site, which I strongly
objected to, but unfortunately the planning application was classed as invalid due to the fact that
when permission was originally granted for the shop and fuel that no operating hours were put in
place! There are operating hours attached to the car and jet wash.

I have five main objections/concerns:-
1. Noise
2. Congestion

3. They are not being transparent about their objectives for the site, and using loopholes in
planning regulations to change the primary use.

4. The duty of care and moral issues around the sale of alcohol at petrol stations.
5. Litter

The concerns around the noise levels produced:-

Whilst we are unable to appeal against them selling fuel and openmg the forecourt shop 24 hours a
day due to old planning laws, any additional facilities are intended to try to increase the footflow of
customers. This will inevitably have the potential to generate additional noise during daytime and
nightimé hours. I believe at present that our property is especially affected by unacceptable levels
of noise especially from some of the facilities on offer. The main noise issues are:- ' h

1. Cars/Lorries stopping and starting, especially the lorries who tend to bounce on and off the
pavement.



Page 40

2. Doors slamming,. APf "“!)& g
> E -

3. Loud music

4, Rowdy/Loud behaviour
5. Tyre Noise

6. Staff Tannoys are loud.
7. Car/;Fetlwash

8. Increase in deliveries

Our property ~was a family home long
before any permission was granted for a petrol station. When permission was granted the A6 was a
quiet road, and the site was one single manned pump. Over the years it has gradually increased in
facilities, and at present pfoduces a considerable amount of noise whichis more noticeable during
evenings, weekends and bank holidays. Whilst we put up with a considerable amount of noise from
the road during the day, in comparison it is relatively quiet during off peak hours.

The facility is on a site which has always been classified as a local amenity site, and local residents
do purchase goods and facilities from the site. I find it hard to believe that there would be a large
demand from local residents for alcohol or snacks during the hours of 23.00 and 5.00am. Extending
the hours of the sales of alcohol and snacks has the potential to attract people from outside the area
especially those travelling by car. There has already been a complaint made about cars congregating
on the site in the early hours of the morning. Over the last couple of years the site has been
attractive to youngsters Who have congregated in their cars on the forecourt and have generally
made a nuisance by playing loud music, shouting and more dangerously driving without any due
care and attention around the petrol pumps.

Noise during nightime hours is much more noticeable.

I have enclosed the letter I sent to Cheshire East relating to my concerns over the original
application to extend operating hours.

I have already raised concerns in 2010 about congestion on the forecourt which has a direct
impact on the main A6 trunk road:-: ' , )
The site itself could be moving by default to becoming more of a fast food outlet and convenience
store. Rontec was formed in 2011 to acquire Total UK and is a consortium of companies including
Snax 24, Investec and Grovepoint Capital. I notice from the internet that Rontec and Shell have
caused outrage in a number of areas, and have used their power to push through plans even though
there has been considerable amount of objection at a number of their sites by reclassifying their
petrol forecourt shops as convenience stores. The site in Disley itself has very little parking, there .
are only a few bays which from a health and safety point of view are in a very dangerous position
for both cars and pedestrians. The bays are located near the exit to the car wash, entrance/exit to the
site and the jet wash is located in this region aswell. It is a difficult site for cars to park up in, the
pedestrian path across the forecourt must break all health and safety requirements..

Planning permission was initially granted for the prime purpose of providing local people with fuel
supplies. a forecourt shop was then added where people can pick up a paper, milk and bread when
paying for their fuel supplies, car wash facilities have also been added to the site.. The site is small,



,/ ’ .
/1,»”’ Page 41 APPENDIX -6
' "" but has a considerable amount of facilities on offer. I have raised my concerns about a number of
fy minor bumps in this area on the A6 and the congestion at busy periods and felt the site needs to be
f} looked at before any more additional facilities are added. At busy times the traffic is waiting on the

A6 trunk road because of congestion on the forecourt.

Any increase in facilities whether that is during daytime or nightime hours is likely to cause more
vehicles to stop on the A6 trunk road especially large vehicles who tend to park on the pavement.
As in previous correspondence this restricts the visibility of traffic leaving the forecourt which is
already difficult, it means customers are having to take chances by pulling out with limited
visibility. Any parking on the road/pavement during nightime hours would be just as dangerous as
during daytime hours because even though the road is quieter, traffic tends to be travelling faster. In
my life time I’ have seen a substantial amount of accidents on this short stretch of road. In recent
years a considerable amount of money has been put into making this stretch of road safer for -
motorists, this has mainly been measures to stop overtaking, speeding and parking. There are times
when lorries are parked on both sides of the road while the drivers/passengers use the shop/cash
machine facilities, making it extremely difficult for through traffic, motorist leaving the site and
impossible for pedestrians to get a clear view when crossing the road. This stretch of road is
extremely dangerous for children to cross because of the number of bends and restricted visibility.

I have enclosed copies of correspondence that I have submitted to Disley Parish Council/Cheshire .
East Council regarding this issue. At the time of writing there was an exceptional demand for both
the car and jet wash due to the hosepipe ban. I understand that the garage itself is responsible for the
forecourt. Sinice writing, I have noticed that there have been a number of occasion that staff have
had to cone off the entrance to the forecourt because of traffic waiting on the main A6 trunk road,
this was the result of congestion on the forecourt. As I have previously mentioned, when permission
was granted originally it was a very different road, I wonder whether planning permission would be
granted today! Not long after raising my concerns with Disley Parish Council/Cheshire East there
was an accident involving a car pulling out of the petrol station site and a motorcyclist travelling
along the A6. I don't know who was at fault and can only presumes that the limited visibility when
leaving the petrol station was a contributing factor. The petrol station is also on a stretch of the A6
that is in a 40mph zone.

The predictions are that this stretch of road through Disley will only get worse with the construction
of the new Hazel Grove/Poynton by-pass.

The unclear plans for the site raise concerns about unfair competition.

Other business in Disley have to go through a lengthy consultation period with planning, highways,
environmental agencies, local councils and residents in Disley and costs. Disley has tried to =~
maintain the feel a rural village with a strong village community and somehow a 24hour service
station does not seem to fit in with its objectives. Is this facility right for Disley? Any increase in
facilities is bound to affect the already struggling shop keepers in Disley, Rontec quote that they sell
an extensive convenience shop range and in the larger shops this includes the sale of fruit and
vegetables, and Snax 24 speaks for itself. A recent case of interest involved Rontec who have now
classified two of their petrol stations as convenience stores when challenged over the 'sale of alcohol
at two of their Total petrol stations in Yorkshire! Are they trying to change the nature of their petrol
stations before there in any change in the law? Are they not required to apply and submit a planning
application for the primary change of use? Of course without knowing the full details it is difficult
to understand, but is it not up to the planning authorities to decide and grant planning consent for
the change of primary use of a site, not Rontec themselves? There must be different regulations
surrounding petrol filling stations, fast food outlets and convenience stores, eg:- surely the average
stop at a convenience store is longer, therefore requires proper parking facilities, while a petrol
filling station has to accommodate customers who are only making a short stop and quite often find



?x

Page 42

| AreENDIX -6

S .
j/ i:hemselves held up with 'large queues at the checkouts while the foredoﬁrt becomes congestedf

7/

The moral issue of the sale of alcohol at petrol stations:- ,

The petrol station already has a license to sell alcohol within specified hours. Do we really want to
encourage any more antisocial behaviour from the sale of alcohol or encourage people to drink and
drive by selling it 24/7? The recent view regarding the sale of cigarettes could also be applied to
alcohol-if it is not on show then people are less likely to buy it! The sale of alcohol at petrol stations
is a real conflict of interest and raises moral issues, we all have a duty of care. There have been a
lot of issues recently regarding the sale of alcohol at petrol stations and whether alcohol should be
sold in petrol stations at all, these concerns have been raised by the police and safe driving ‘
campaigners. Whilst the site in question appears to be away from any local parks and the village
centre, plans have been granted for a large business/rgsidenﬁal development on the old |
Harcostar/Fibrestar site between Lower Greenshall Lane and Red House Lane. The petrol station is
only a short walk from the proposed development site via Lower Greenshall Lane. I have enclosed
plans showing how close the site will be, it is well known that antisocial behaviour appears to
happen not far from the site where the alcohol was purchased!

Litter:-

Over the years during Winter and Spring the litter behind both the Total Petrol Station and the
Purple Pakora has become a blight on the area, and is unsightly from Lower Greenshall Lane, this
is not as obvious when the trees put on leaves and there is some ground coverage. I understand that
there has already been a complaint raised with the environmental office at Cheshire East in April
2011 regarding this area, and I understand that someone from Disley Parish Council has been out
100 observe the site themselves, so they will have noticed that there is a considerable amount of
litter behind the petrol station. I can't criticise the forecourt as it is always kept tidy, the problem lies
with what you can't see. The increase in snack facilities has the potential to increase the amount of
litter and ultimately the amount of vermin aswell. Also, the grass verges along the A6 in this area
contain a large amount of litter, ( I don't think this has all come from the petrol station) this is just a
result of any lack of respect for the environment. It is very easy the wind down the car window and
throw out your litter. It is quite interesting that the government is looking at this problem at the
moment. The sale of alcohol and especially snacks is probably only going to increase this eyesore.
Tt would be impossible during the hours of darkness to monitor the responsible disposal of litter.

I object strongly to the removal of the conditions referred to in their application, as this has the the
potential for Rontec to change to use of the site completely without applying for permission case by
case for further facilities on the site or change of use. This is not in the spirit of a village
environment. They are using the old planning laws where restrictions were not put in place to

" evolve the site as they have done in other aréas. I would strongly recommend that any embedded

restrictions are firmly kept in place, especially where the sale of alcohol is concerned, and the
consumption of alcohol on site. Any removal of the embedded restrictions in Annex 2 sets a
precedence and it is likely that other business in the area will also apply to sell alcohol 24/7. Only
last week Disley saw first hand the effects of antisocial behaviour along the A6, this was at approx
21.30 and involved a group of young adults who were a little worse for wear, from what I assume

" would be from the effects of alcohol! After a dispute between themselves, one proceeded to push all

the recycling bins over along the A6, while another walked up the middle of the A6 (I can only
presume that they did live locally). When confronted by residents over their actions, one of them
behaved in a very threatening manner. ‘ ‘ '

It has become obvious from the recent cases that Rontec Investments have been involved in that
they are using the Total brand to put profits above any moral responsibilities and local residents
quality of life and enjoyment of their properties.



Page 43 .
9 . APPLILIX B

I have great concerns for the staff who would have to man and manage the petrol station during
nightime hours. It can be extremely difficult dealing with customers who have just been refused age -
related sales at 4 O'clock in the afternoon, it must be even harder at 4 O'clock in the morning.
Disley has recently seen a case of three men in balaclavas entering the Co-op in Disley for their
takings and local banks been held up over the last few years! Is it fair on staff to put them in such a
vulnerable position and is it fair on local residents who also find themselves getting up in the early
hours of the morning when disturbed by rowdy behaviour just to check on the situation.

Because of all the new European regulations coming in over the next few years regarding petrol
stations, maybe a convenience store would be more appropriate on this site, but is that not up to the
Jocal authorities to decide? :

I know this Jetter is a little lengthy, but it is unlikely that I will be able to attend any'of the meeﬁngs
regarding this issue so I thought that I had better put all my concerns in writing. '

And to conclude:-I still believe that everybody deserves @ respite from everyday noise especially
during nightime hours, and have a right to the enjoyment of their lives and property (in fact, it is in
the Human Rights Act 1998) and hope that this will be considered within this application.

" Your sincerely



Page 44 \1
1
- ' | APPLNUM\ u

, 11" August 2010
Disley Parish Council
19 Buxton Road
Disley
Stockport
Cheshire
SK12 2BB

Dear Sir/Madam
| am writing to you as a concerned resident of Buxton Road East, Disley.

I understand that yesterday there was another incident outside the Total Petrol Station in Disley, | have
no details of the incident, but over the last few years there have been a number of minor bumps at this
_spot. The reason § fefz the need to wiite to you is that over the fast few months from the sound of the

traffic there have been a number of near misses, this can be picked up- ‘because of the sou sunding oF horis
or the noise from traffic breaking hard.

This is an extremely busy stretch of road, and F would hke to bring a couple of my concerns to your
attention regarding safety issues:-

Quite often now, there is stationary or slow moving traffic on the AG traffic as vehicles are waiting to

. :move off the road onto the garage forecourt. This situation is made worse by the fact that the foretourt
at times Is very congested with people queuing to use the jet wash or larger vehicles maneuvering
around the pumps. This stops the traffic from flowing freely off the A6 onto the garage foracouri. Thisis
“a particular problem if the traffic is coming from Disiey towards Newtown as visibility is poor and trafiic
tends to speed up as it enters inio a 40mph zone and is then faced with stopped or the stow moving
traffic. '

When leaving the petrol station visibility is limited with the bends in the road. Again this situation is
maila worse by traffic parked on the Af, especially larger vehicles making it very difficult to get 3 clear . -
view and drivers having to take risk when puiling out. " '

{ have not spent time observing the situation and | am no expert in road safety, but there are a few
things that coulfd be considered to make it safer for drivers and garage customers:- -

' ‘Making the forecourt one way.



Page 45

/M" | APPENDIX -
@ff”‘f

— TR s mr et i e % e e e e e et o s
. o B T re— [P,

¢ Reducing the height of the hedge, making visihility better for traffic entering and leavmgtha
forecourt, in the past the hedge had always been kept low.

e Changing the speed limit to 30mph. -

¢ Reducing the number of facilities and services on offer at the petrol station. At present there is |
" obviously fuel on sale, but there is a car wash, jet wash, air, car vac, shop and soon there could ’
be the re-instailation of a cash point, all this in 2 very imited area, this would help in reducing

the amount of congestion.

i hopa you will find this useful as t am only writing as | do not wish to see anyone hurt, when simple
measures could improve the safety. Over the years, this part of the AS has seen its fair share of

accidents and some fatalities.

Fwas not sure if I should send this to yourselves or the higshways agency, but ! am sure your will pass this
on o the carrect department for me as required.

Yours faithfully




o Page 46 Page 1 of 1
— APPENDIX -6, ,

-

4 X\C\rQQ%\cﬂw. Filreshar ehike

J

ey Serolco
NN

N
RO~ wreonsha\\ hawne

httne fsrarar dralasr infafkinonandanthantan Aa AT i a s Qtentinnee cvenle fon e PR 7 PN



| DISLEY AND NEWTOWN (NSET)

CHN

m DISLEY
GOLF

7 CLOUEED

»  DRYHURST
A .J;.Q@

m_w ﬁhw& MATED
ANE
}

f ARNOLD RHODES
PLAYING FIELDS

CHESHIRE EAST
COUNCIL.

SEVEN SFRINGS
GUIDE SITE

NEWTOWN

. .
A,%\Wﬁm,smw_w‘\\iaw
‘\EMWSm VAL ANE, 8
o ]

€D FOUNTAIN SQUARE

€5 CRABTREE COURT”

5 LIBRARY/COMMUNITY CENTRE

€5 PRIMARY SCHODL -

3 DYSTELEGH HOUSE

€3 PARISH GOUNCIL OFFICES

{3 SURGERY/ST MARY'S SCHOOL ROOMS
D ALLOTMENTS

EADOWSIDE
“OARBAE: =

=

OVERDALE RGAD

L OHihevie A SanE.os
N



Human nights : Directgov ~ Government, clnzens and n%ats Page 1 of 3
age

APPENDIX' -6

Thursday, 7 June 2012

Government, citizens and rights

B Anyone who is in the UK for any reason has fundamental human

& rights which the government and public authorities are legally
# obliged to respect. These became law as part of the Human Rights
§ Act 1998.

Human Rights Act

The Human Rights Act 1998 gives further legal effect in the UK to the fundamental rights and
freedoms contained in the European Convention on Human Rights. These rights not only impact
matters of life and death, they also affect the rights you have in your everyday life: what you can say
and do, your beliefs, your right to a fair trial and other simitar basic entitlements.

Most rights have limits to ensure that they do not unfairly damage other people's rights. However,
certain rights - such as the right not to be tortured ~ can never be limited by a court or anybody else.

You have the res;ﬁonsibi!ity to respect other people’s rights, and they must respect yours.

Your human rights are:

¢ the right to life

e freedom from torture and degradiﬁg treatment

o freedom from slavery and forced labour

the right to liberty »

the right to a fair trial

the right not to be punished for something that wasn't a crime when you did it
the right to respect for private and family life

freedom of thought, conscience and religion, and freedom to express your beliefs
freedom of expression

o freedom of assembly and association

the right to marry and to start a family

the right not to be discriminated against in respect of these rights and freedoms
the right to peaceful enjoyment of your property

the right to an education

the right to participate in free elections

= the right not to be subjected to the death penalty

& @ L L] (]

*

® L] ° °

‘e

If any of these rights and freedoms are breached, you have a right to an effective solution in law, even
lf the breach was by someone in authority, such as, for example, a police officer,

Exercising your human righis

If you are in a situation in which you believe that your human rights

are being violated, it's advisable to see If the problem can be resolved wSee If the probliem
without going to court by using mediation or an internal complaints cart be resolved
body.

http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/governmentcitizensandrights/yourrightsandresponsibilitie... 87/06/2012



Alcohol Concern
Making Sense of Alcohol




e 50

APPENDIX -6
Fuelling the problem? The sale of
“alcohol at petro!vstations in Wales

Alcohol Concern Cymru Briefing

“Drink driving is still one of the major causes
of death on our roads. We should avoid
placing before motorists even the temptation
fo consume alcohol behind the wheel.”

Clive Wolfendale, Chief Executive of CAIS
and former Deputy Chief Constable of North -
Wales, 2010°

international comparisons

France has recently prohibited sales of alcohol
from petrol stations,® although it is presently

too early to assess how effective this measure
has been in cutting alcohol-related driving
accidents and deaths. Likewise, the licensing
laws in Scotland prohibit the sale of alcohol

from garage forecourts,” but with a significant
exemption, namely if it can be demonstrated

that the local community is (or likely to become)
reliant on the premises as a principal source of
either fuel or groceries. This is intended to avoid
unfairly disadvantaging local residents who would
otherwise have to travel longer distances to
purchase their goods. However, and similar to the
position in England and Wales, ambiguity in the
wording of the legistation has led to conflicting
decisions from the courts on appeal.®

In the USA, whilst alcohol sales from petrol
stations are permitted in some areas, many
states have implemented laws that prohibit

the possession and consumption of alcoholic
beverages in the passenger areas of motor
vehicles. Commonly referred to as ‘open container
laws’, these prohibit possession of any open
alcoholic beverage container in areas of a motor
vehicle that are readily accessible to the driver
or passengers whilst in their seats, for example
the glove compartment and footwell.” At least
one study has shown that states without open
container laws experience significantly greater
numbers of alcohol-involved fatal crashes than
states with such laws.” The Texas Department

of Public Safety has observed that in the majority
of alcohol-related crashes an open container

is present.” Such laws have also served as

an expression of a more general desire to
disassociate alcohol completely from driving.”

“Alcohol and cars don’t mix, period.”
Col. Thomas Davis Jr., Director, Texas
Department of Public Safety, 2001%

Alcohol sales from petrol stations
in Wales : :

In May 2010, a snapshot telephone survey of
sales staff at petrol stations in eight counties in
Wales was commissioned by Alcohol Concern
Cymru. Of the 49 respondents to the survey, 16
{33%) confirmed that they sold alcohol from their
premises, two of which sold alcohol 24-hours a
day. These figures correspond to previous survey
research undertaken in England and Wales, which
found 31% of petrol stations sold alcoholic drinks
as well as fuel.”

Encouragingly, respondents at 15 of the 16

petrol stations in Wales selling alcohol said they
had received specific training regarding selling
alcohol to persons under 18-years-old, whilst 13
respondents had received training regarding seiling
alcohol to persons who are intoxicated. No details
were captured about what this training comprises,
and it is worth noting that if these figures are
generalized to the wider population, this may mean
as many as 20% of sales staff at petrol stations
have not received training concerning dealing with
attempts to purchase alcohol from customers who

are intoxicated.

Discussion

_There has currently been fittle research undertaken

examining whether, and to what extent, alcohol
sales at petrol stations contribute to an increased
incidence of drink-driving® and more work is




APPENDIX -8

‘féueiling the problem? The sale of
alcohol at petrol stations in Wales

Alcohol Concern Cymru Briefing

needed. There is, however, a growing body of
evidence which demonstrates that the availability of
alcohol contributes to increased levels of alcohol-
related harm.™ it therefore follows that alcohol
available to be purchased and then immediately
consumed either prior to or when driving a motor
vehicle, or indeed by passengers within the vehicle,
is likely to increase the risk of harm.

“The literature has produced a clear scientific
consensus... The most effective (and cost-
effective) policies involve controlling the price
and availability of alcoholic beverages.”

Professor Martin Plant, 2008"

Petrol stations, by their very nature, are strongly
associated with driving and attract significant frade
from motorists, It is therefore reasonable to argue
that sales of alcohol from such premises may
increase the number of drink-related road injuries
and deaths (although police data does not presently
capture where alcohol has been purchased)

and may also be potentially damaging to public
campaigns that seek to highlight the risks of drinking
and driving. The Welsh Assembly Government
(WAQG), in its substance misuse sirategy Working
together to reduce harm,” has identified banning
the sale of alcohol at petrol stations in Wales as

an effective measure to tackle the inappropriate
availability of alcohol, and has also called for a
reduction in the current drink-drive limit."”

Of course, motorists have many opportunities

to purchase alcohol from premises other than
petrol stations, for example from off licenses and
supermarkets. There are also practical difficulties,
such as those highlighted above regarding the
England and Wales and Scottish legislation, of
implementing consistent and effective restriction
and bans on such sales. Consideration therefore
should also be made to alternative or complimentary
measures, such as open container legislation, in
order to further reduce rates of drink driving.

Recommendations

Alcohol Concern Cymru makes the following
recommendations:

1.

\

It should be a mandatory requirement that
drink-drive wamings be displayed at the point
of sale at all petrol stations where alcoholis
also available for purchase. Such warnings
would serve to support ongoing awareness-
raising campaigns concerning the dangers of
drinking and driving.

It should be a condition that any petrol station
applying for an alcohol licence must be able to
demonsirate that it will either buy-in, or provide
themselves, thorough training for staff on
responsible alcohol sales practices for its staff.

A review of the effectiveness of bans on alcohol
sales from petrol stations, and altemative
measures undertaken in other countries, shouid
be undertaken to inform discussions about the
appropriateness of an equivalent measures
being implemented in England and Wales.

In recognition of the growth of alcohol as a
public heaith issue, and in order to enable
licensing authorities to propetly address this,
the protection and improvement of public
health must be established as a fifth criterion
within the Licensing Act 2003 for assessing
license applications, including those from petrol
stations.

The drink-driving blood alcohol limit in England
and Wates should be reduced from 80mg/100mi
to 50mg/100ml, in line with the North Review,”
on the grounds that drivers are more likely to be
involved in an accident the higher their blood
alcohol level. This should be accompanied by
greater publicity on penalties and highly visible
enforcement.




Alcohol Concern

Making Sense of Alcohol




Petrol Station Or Shop? | David Quinn - Burntwlsod Blogger Page 1 of 3
e, age

r : .

, ) APPENDIX -8
- David Quinn — Burntwood BlOgger s s o s orweed agser '

Petrol Station Or Shop?

Qetober 20U, 2011 by dquinn Leave a reply »

I've had some interest this week here and on Twitter regarding the apparent nationwide side-stepping
by Shell of Section 176 of the licensing act which is designed to prevent petrol stations from selling alcohol. It seems
that Shell are applying for premises licenses at a number of UK sites using the argument that their petrol stations are
actually shops which happen to sell petrol. A recent application in Lichfield was granted, as was one in Portsmouth

. [http://www.portsmouth.co.uk/news/politics/ anger_as_rowlands_castle_petrol_station_gets_alcohol_licence_1_3151240]
and an application in Pool-in-Wharfedale, is being opposed
{http://www.wharfedaleobserver.co,uk/news/news_iocal/93044-28.Poolmpetroi_station_alcohol_planwunderﬂfire/} by

. police.

Shell are arguing, using Barristers at the committee meetings that their petrol stations are actually primarily
convenience stores where sales, measured either by turnover or profit (whichever suits the situation it seems) are
higher on non—fuel than they are on fuel. The committees are then reminded that in the event of a refusal, Shell will
appeal to a Magistrates Court and then, if necessary, to the high court, all at the potential cost to the council and hence
the taxpayer.

A case in the high court, Murco Petroleum Limited v Bristol City Council clarified

[http://www.walkermorris.co.uk/content.aspx?id=1231] the fact that regardless of these sales figures and calculations,
the decision regarding the primary business of the premises still rests with the Licensing Committee. -

What Shell are’ doing is not illegal under the current legislation as “As a matter of law, trading figures can be used to
determine the issue of primary use under Section 176 (Green v the Justices for Inner London). " (Quoted from the
Walker Morris article linked to above), however it appears, in my opinion at least, to be bullying councils with the threat
of huge legal costs if they don't get their way.

On a side note, if the sale of fuel is so unprofitable for Shell, and selling booze is so important to them, perhaps they'd
be better off running a chain of corner shops instead?

I've posted a couple of press cuttings after the break for anyone who's interested in the coverage of the Lichfield
application.

http://www.davidquinn.me.uk/?p=297 09/06/2012



ALUL DLALON UL DLIVP ! | L2aVIU QUL ~ DUTHRWOUU 13108861 rage Zot3

Page 54

’

Council grants Shell licence |
'to sell alcohol until midnight |

By Adea Ketler
HrAY Regrase

SIELL bas bove slanind pori
yetd benne from st ) fchficld prommises
Somm untl midnisht after ahwr.a.n:wn

e daterrndnn lht wu« 1 primarny
3 y.bng. aiof A fiting s

APPENDIX

11
M stpemy besrioy - which wid a'n.m
errml iux Un ducision, ntm

9

lndmbems.!nmmh 1tat by ambatanee.

o faendly «f the & y in qutstion hay
askesd the Memwy M 20 nume Hen

Atteb of thes prdeed bngs B of B -

x |m; ARL rxlkd with Sixchision swr

the preemlich dre a

rx\hnuuuon or a um)s\ 063 sectlon 17 of

Licedalng  Act fulee I

PROBLOe trnsensr Bromig, o Dreaies ,,.
o fuel taes and Yrsdo in she mwmi;m.;ﬁw.m‘m.mhn.hulmmllhlﬂuwm
1940a c*x:wnwuw.m
nnd comprixi l’g'rid Coun

niy T S i T the sty dohs ftoron ymee
) "WW b e 2 Cont. 5

lnrnrrml Im
ol uifvioe, wa doctdid thar

CIIF Non eclions to (i propoasl, daiming

ma ooy Thursday's reedn: [\m m{umu:ln;-p«d (niwln\by :hapby 3 Pre&h nam-! o aounciljors woald aup.

\umu m @by of 1o mor 1@ nsaster and cancludn tho r.
Shelt bartiiter oo “Wa bd.mv lkm the PNTHIME AN - he

atd,
"i‘ln el eteood g Wmmm
nvmllu;nypbraﬂ 1 xed ngple. They
weew infuezoms! thax rithor the polkoe not
thr. wICh¥  easirameniad
1 G ]M mrm any obiaiions 1o

ho b,
rlura.!.uumdnul\wnml alm\h‘!m of  primasily 8 paacs snd RONERY thoy
eqaber § {22) yror to May [;wm-w erclaed paveotics i {he
H !M‘ lclﬂ”\& !-\'tﬁ e tormys of the 2008 Licenaing Act.” be said
a.m'l m 51 (n stres coanpnred b Loty It Horieh Km endeawiared fo prosenl
SR Kadns of L0065 sowe data cuppihed by noxidents - 3 su

Ay l:luﬂl-‘\mb!k‘t stetasstuily afgund of 133 houschalils £ the srcbiily of ¢ URPICATION,
that irs e g APEIR ~ 38 3T POF ERHY -~ sa{lh pressiaes, “Thiy sl hoars that e .tp;d(:amh;d
an L!mu 35003 PeRstG m-:w 86 ool 132 L} ke sxkod ressdonts o u;md o caditions (he petiee niuest

it
perwe pad ihey u‘:!uumd the ol prustardy a erwd E) chand Llie lwua*s YM

rin o () gnles, a8 04
li( %, b mw r&wmu thn mlm Y e Or 2 4 wll R nk'o!wl untl) 12 meidnigt, 7
. f D!;mﬂlgﬂ . e Wome T abyeotions ngdﬁlbc lha(: b::;()ztpgmuj or AYTAS Herm bni L
. < Tor r Drink pliid ey o]
“It 1 fiat A Sair m:r 0. | vumm ha premiies o I priswaciy a “The phy2s rm»m mc«nm tisst demon.
Bt nie C%:mnbu:e 031 tha s1x) l Lo strated Mhe maraty o prefit from e

z:mniw- oo Imm alugy sule, rutler
hal reeahy uwd o dmh\n
nmc 1his lnrmm a1 high
rulleg bt d pheviois mw
fowhig capafiat conelnration of all

b eaabned, \hipanst docid £ it was
ROt &n gxeluitad premived and went on b
q:m ha foener.

50 adderd: *Eharly befose v paner's
donxloﬂ WSS T, a0 nter 812 tho
evisence fad beeds ey, 4 local whman

astice hadd e pIvsentad “as the High
Coptat Letis e 1 (e best vy’
wummermrl ~lf‘n=uml
el B35 UndersTanding odn,\
pality is wo will have o go ta 8 1
trxtes coar) and ponathly llwil‘ Cmn
l have provided you with all i bawful

um!lx Mo ticensing spplicdtion §s
Wi a oounoil. the apylliant
i s tha tm‘trt itk e

ﬂui aher abjoction from Mr Chawalasm-
isten, Cllr Nortas Bacon dielonad
Muvey B8 R evidenon™ which should
Trave boed prosemtold. nn 1er.

In &) unnand balles, 1w vat o Qe
Qi awneiting vwicd that tiey did rm
cotysidar the estalllihinent o o
cpslded premies and thits gradst mn
nnw pm:xhea Hivnce o safl atenh]
::cg.d,w o Sundey om fam fo mid.

sttt

' Swnanbte Gy e bertiator se iteeted:
We vy stwaeonsty deny Gt aur
Inforination was mislasding of e
B 0 dny W™

o &
tLachficld !‘.)lnuhx <‘nuo<tl~, cheatngte
diractor of depiralie, doewiipaient s
h»m ;mue; nicl.ml Kty exid (o fisn
i by A wis biantod 20 slfee

smn Uh [ Pmmm L th petnide more

o
wat then agreed that uu Nhtl i3 dcxl(lm
n\‘m)r' e snnuuncid 1t & 10N 100

e hae s den muumm \hf: t\uhsl y of
ﬂu‘ nu:rm Wiy Callipand 40 find o o
zhe 12 4710 ta {AFS 06 our toteern.

havngh the cmurt syt The Jioann Ak extends feesmibslon (0 a)'umt--! lxml 48 Bnhulanes a3 ¢
I tha dreisfon s th\n ovirturg, the muhmdrmkﬁlhﬂmlcmnmvdiwd v > aliois (hy papmmedics 1o h\.u thy
mmml in guestion 3 thbia for cotrt b,\((h from 13) mmnn et AT ;vrlv:s:-;. R’ J;

[http://www.davidquinn. me. uk/wp - content/uploads/2011/10/Shell_Lichfield_Mercury_201 107 14.pdf]

Lichfield Mercmy 14th }uly 2011

Cash-—strapped protesters
drop ‘garage’ legal appeal

By Alex Kelter
Pews foparter

Ilﬂb!})hh"l"ﬁ huwn dropped 8 legat

l ammsl Tichftald Dumﬂ
Cw.n over lla dectatons tn aflow the
iy et rfcakol at o eity parsge.

‘The coumils Licenslng and Con
s0Ats Appetdls Conraittten agreed that
Shall's preiises in londen Rond are
Pl‘fm:tn]y & ralk chop ruther Ban a
HIng shothue, und wrs this elfelhte to
sedf hooze ot baon sntil midnikl,

Angrs vesidhits clatm s (ol salos
autetriy shop tende by & vatio uf 20 to
ont and, thervfony Llchneld Bisirict
(;zeuncu sliasld not o granted the

untdder ihe texms of (he 2039 Liconsing
Act, alvohol cannist be sold 1 3 petral
numg $ation,

Bor alcohol saley luwe afrerdy
boun aller Shell's arcistir sacenss
fulty nrguod that the waegin on shogy
£3108 exavends that on fact, md tha the
»"exnl:m lnprlm:zdly # sho)

Protest tognlber v rafse
tho Cmnotcﬁsar\'wmuhm 1)!1;\]1{\1]
At Burton Magisteatos' Con

A lnithlwﬁwnonAuL\zswszlu-d
uld 5 s bearing fay October 38,

But rovidents live now reluctanily
wiihdezwn  thelr appea! holloning
togiat adbvlon,

““fo make Lichlield Dlstrict Coungl
withdraw e llwum World be fogally
T VETY URPENS i, ani
Dayvid l'dznr(ls spc&im.nn bttt of
the yesldants,

"I view of the barristess sube
=glicht vpinlon, thé yesirntx would
noRd tn hawe eonsiderable funds

s‘:h:;il Succtsolully argied I8 premiser 50 Lordon Read is primardty & hop, not & patral
sttt

Avallable te eover the costs of tielr
i

“Residonts foel that ihis Is aut a
worthwhilo winy to spend hopdaur ned
mohey sl Intrnd 10 withdrpw fror
the OCtober kep mtﬁh {hre myond costs
are socrued. Restdents wiil tme to
Aoekla for thomeelves }\m how mwhy

will we th garnge.
© addvd. “Thank you to #lf who
mn\‘txnhxmd The funds haw boen

Mr Edwiseds sakl o simuar ez wa
considnred recenily by Cannock Chase
(‘mzmu eintuin in Rugeley,

3 he gouncit fuxamd o
ilmnx- 1o ol alcoho} subjees to fhe
proviso that tha gueage wonld have ta

PROwe Chat 2t s primarily a rheg,

“it s @ pity tichfield Distrot Coun.
elf d;d p1o do ke samo thiog as £
ho:

‘ﬁ:m llw ons world K e an
the comnell, ot ristdenty, (0 prow
ix g dowit uhwwr KOs primee.

Y J;" ar arhop™

ch hard King, I!rhﬂrld Plsteict
Cennells straregie directir of |!r~mo
critie, deveforment and tags] s
sadd. "l.;crmlnxappiica.inun wre <>Ih-n
complex.  When  dotermlaing e
application, the Licensing and Con.
wats Anpeals Connfitee wene sats
sl that Shell VR 08} Produels
Limited had prived itscase. T her wome
supported by qualtied ufficers, \\ o
were an hond 1o mafe Sioe o} the
corivet pracrdubes were foflased, 8

[http://www.davidquinn.me.uk/wp~
content/uploads/ZOl1/10/9hell Lichfield_Mercury_2011_09_08.pdf]

Lichfield Mercury 9th September 2011

L3 [http://twitter.com/intent/tweettext=Petrol+ Station+ Or+ Shop%3E+ http%3A% 2R %2 Fis.gd%2FDRIVC] ®
[http://www.bebo.com/c/share ?Url=http://www.davidquinn.me.uk/?p=297& Title=Petrol+ Station+ Or+ Shop%3TF]
[http://buzz.yahoo.com/buzz?targetUrl=http://www.davidquinn.me. uk/?p=297&headline=Petrol+ Station+ Or+ Shop%3F}
82 [http://digg.com/submit?uri=http://www.davidquinn.me.uk/7p=297&title=Petrol+ Station+ Or +Shop%3F]
[http:/fwww.diigo.com/post?url=http://www.davidquinn.me.uk/?p=297&title=Petrol+ Station+ Or+ Shop%

http://www.davidquinn.me.uk/?p=297 09/06/2012



/U.Ul. AJLEIRANILE S/ RJR2ANARS b | ALY KN A mmaae

Pagevz">5
PPENDIX -8

k,com/shére.php’?u=httpf//www.dav;dqdinn.me.ui

3R&desc=Petrol+ Station+ Or+ Shop%3TF ] Bl [hutp:/fwww.faceboo
t‘?url=http1//www.clavidc;uinn.me.uk/?

p=297&t=Petrol+ Station+ Or+ Shop%3F] & [httD3//WWW‘google.com/buzz/pos
p=297&imageuri=] .

« Provious Entey: Twitter Weekly Updates for 2011-30-08
. Next Entryt Twitter Weekly Updates for 2001-10-22

Posted in Licensing
Tags: alcoha! booze ficensing Shell

You can {ollow any responses to this entry through the RSS 2.0 Fecd. You can leave a rasponse , or trackback from your own site.

" Add your commenl

1 comment

dave December 20, 2011 af 9:03 am

Hi, Well, as a lecal resident, what as my family done about it? Yoted with our feet and we no longer use. or purchase anything from this or any

other Shell Garage.
regards,

’ Dave. ,
Reply

Leave a Reply

Name {required)
Mail (wili not be published) {required)

Website

Submit Comment

© 2012 David Quinn ~ Burntwood Blogger + Proudiy powered by WardPress & Green Park 2 by Cordabo,
Valid XHTML 1.0 Transitional | Valid CSS

Back to Top

23 GreenPark L

http://www.davidquinn.me.uk/?p=297 09/06/2012




Pool-in-Wharfedale e-news - Sale of Alcoho, aé aiglls%amge Page 1 of 2
' ~ 'APPENDIX -6 -

Pool-in-Wharfedale e-news

Pool in Wharfedale a kistovic villoge on the edge of the¥orkshire Dales.

Chlewstetter Application for licence for sale of alcohof at Shell Garage, Pool-in-Wharfedale

G‘M"aga group wmm ------ 'The issues raised by Councillor Barry Anderson on biehaif of residents of Pool-in-Wharfedate
(XCounciliors and MP

-.. @) Prevention of crime and disorder

= N
{zkocal Business Directory + Given constant inftfatives to reduce accidents thraugh aleohol related driving it seems unwise to zliow aleohol fo be

C,\Coniad poo; E.Ngws ----- sold at an outlet that primarily serves passing motorists.

v

+ itis praven that crime and disorderis a by-product of alcohol, usually cccurming around the premise of sale,
« Drink drive figures are on the increase, the UK has an ever incréasing drink problem at every level.

. * Sodiety moans and groans about the problems connected to driving and drink, then we allow petro! stations 1o sell the
product that is causing a major problem in the very place all drivers have o visit,

« The sale of alcohol from a petrol station is fronic and conteary to the prometion of safe driving and the govemment's
anti-drink driving campalgns.

b} Prevention of public nuisance

* Residents of Poo! are able to obiain alcohol from many establishments in the village and the granting of a license
wotld adversely affect their livelihood in these difficult Sme.

* Residents feel the village is refatively quiet during the evening despite being bisected by an extremely busy, noisy and
dangerous major road. They doubt that most Poo! residents’ fives will be made more pleasant if this application is
approved.

* Waliva in a soclety where drinking and driving are no longer acceptable the idea of filling one's car up and then buying
alcohol at say 10pm

is unnecessary,

* The sale of alooho) and the influence that alcoho! has is and should be a major concern around public safety, The
recent release of the NHS figures conceming drink related incidenis should be enough to concetn any decent member
of the public, .

*» The Shell Garage in Pool frequently causes traffic hold-ups on the adjacent major roads. This is because demand
exceeds the availability of pumps, Delays at the pumps are increased by drivere who purchase food and newspapers
at the garage. The sale of alcohol would exacerbate this problem, !

* This could be the thin end of the wedge in that a lot of garages nowadays convert ta smali convenience sfores which
this site could have potential for, leading {o even greater highways, road safety, noise nuisance, drinking efe. etc.

¢) Public Safety

* Loss of revenue to the Village Post Office - many older residents rely heavily on this amenily, Already under threat with
Past Office closures, they do not need further threats fo their viability - we need to support villages and their residents
against large multi-nationals,

http://www.pool~enews.btck.co.uk/SaleofAlcoholatShellGarage 30/05/2012



_aarfedale e-news - Sale of Alcohol at Shell U €
Page 5

rage 2012

APFENDIX -6

« The junction is very dangerous and the forecourtis at fimes overloaded and spitling out on to the highway - to

encourage other drivers to siop hers to purchase alcohol will only increase the problem.

« ‘This junction is also very dangerous for pedestrians and if this encourages further people to seek access to the filling

station to top up on alcohot during an evening - this foo could prove to be & bad move.

« Ittakes some time to get served in the garage &t times. Residents feel this lack of service is already unacceptable
withott them adding further fines to entice peopla in. The place is already choked to the ginnels 50 there is no room to
move when thera Is a big queue of just & {0 8 people. In truth the place feels wterly claustrophobic at these times,

« Selling alcohs! from 6 in the morming appears a bit unnecessary.

‘

= There are constant fong queues for petrol and traffic problems, already exacerbated by non potrol purchases. This

would worsen were additional folk fo be “dropping in” for aleoholic drinks.

d) Protection of children from harm

+ The garage is directly apposite to the skate park and playground, Many younger members of the community gather
here of an evening - this can anly encourage the possible sale to the underage members of our community.

’ .

and children who want to experiment.

+ The pricing structure and type of alcohol being sold as part of the cross-selfing of products may entice young adults

« Why should a village petrol station selt liquor at all, given that the binge drinking culture is being discouraged.

* {n spite of the law regarding the sale of alcohol to under age drinkers, it is not unusual for adults to be persuaded to

- purchase drink on their behalf. This would be much easier at an impersonat outfet where it would be much fess likely
for the shopkeeper o recognise who should or should not be served. The inevitable result would be under age drinking
across the road in the skate park and surrounding areas. This observation would be even more relevant if alcohol were
{0 be on sale until 10pm. Local residents adjacent to the garage would not welcome further antisocial and rowdy

behaviour fuefied by drink.

+ it has been widely publicised that young children are becoming addicled to alcoholic drinks at an eaily age and as yet

there is no evidencs fo suggest this is ocourring at present but it could be beneath the surface awalting
this could prove to be.

a catalyst that

» | fear that such a ficense would give rise fo an opportunity to purchase alcoholic drinks especially as it is opposite the
children's play area and skate board park with access fo fields by the siver, If it gets known that young people are

buying drinks from the garage drug dealers may target the area and things may get out of hand,

» Recent domestic abuse and physical assault figures put alcoho! as a major contributing factor.

+ Sales of alcohol from the existing sources are strictly controlled and under age drinking rules vigorously applied. There
is no confidence amongst residents that the same conditions will be applied fo the Shell Garage where there is a

continuous flow of customers. The risk of alcohol for the use of young wiinerable people is seff evident.

Designed and maintained by Pool E-News Group ‘ !

http://wrww.pool-enews.btck.co.uk/SaleofAlcoholatShellGarage

30/05/2012



et
Faby
2

<8 happy with garage alcohol sale decEigré gr%g Wharfedale Observer) Page l o

APPENDIX -6

farfebale Observer

Villagers happy with garage alcohol sale
decision
7:ooam Monday 24th October 2011

By Jim Jaeck

A plan to sell alcohol from a garage in Pool-in-Wharfedale has been thrown out by licensing watchdogs.
Shell had wanted to sell drink from its petrol station on Pool Road from 6am to 10pm, seven days a week.

The proposal was opposed by many residents, the Parish Council, ward councillor Barry Anderson and
West Yorkshire Police - who feared it could lead to potentially dangerous congestion at an already busy

site,

Coun Anderson praised the decision, taken by Leeds City Council's licensing sub-committee, to turn down
the application.

He said: “The application received strong objections from many local people, along with the inspector of
the Neighbourhood Policing Team, amid concerns about the detrimental effect it could have on the village.

“Im delighted this application has been turned down.

“The strength of local feeling against it was very strong, so local residents will be pleased with this
ouicome.

“There were compelling reasons to refuse this application. The petrol station is just that — a petrol station,
not a convenience store.

“H alcohol were sold here it would encourage more use of the site, putting pressure on adjacent roads
which already get backed up by cars entering and leaving the forecourt.

“There have been a large number of road accidents outside the station this year, one of them fatal.
“Allowing the garage to sell alcohol would just make the situation worse.
“Furthermore, the garage is also very close to a skate park and playground.

“The last thing we need is somewhere close by selling alcohol that could easily fall into the hands of young
people, especially near the busy roads.”

A Parish Council spokesman said: “We are pleased the application was refused and support the view of the
committee that the garage is primarily used for the sale of fuel.

“There is little use of the facility as a convenience store.

“Our primary concern remains that of public safety, as the garage is located at such a dangerous and busy
junction.”

The issue may yet resurface, however, as Shell have yet to decide whether or not to lodge an appeal.

http:/lwww.wharfedaleobserver.co.lﬂc/news/%16527.print/ v 06/06/2012



Are petrol stations atlowed to sell alcohol7 West Yorkshire rofice say no - L.ocal West... Fage 1 ot 2

,‘ Page 59
M .

Are petrol stations allowed to séil
alcohol? West Yorkshire Police say

no

by Barry Gibson, Huddersfield Daily Examiner ~ Mar 17 2012

o
Apolio service station, Huddersfield Road, Ravensthorpe

POLICE are pursuing a test case against two Huddersfield petrol stations which could
have “national implications”.

West Yorkshire Police believe it is illegal for any garage to sell alcohol.

Now Kirklees Council will review the licences of the Total petrol stations on Leeds
Road in Bradley and Huddersfield Road in Ravensthorpe in a hearing which could
have an impact on every garage in the country.

- “We're testing the waters with this,” Pc Richard Farrand told the Examiner yesterday.

This has got the potential to go national. o yw}_ dde ;
Pc Farrand believes Section 176 of the 2003 R
Licensing Act bans petrol stations from selling

alcohol.

“It prohibits the sale or supply of alcohol from
premises that are used primarily as a garage.
The thing we want to know is what the primary

P e i GUHITE

, EVERY TWO MINUTES WE HELP SOMEONE gge
use is of the Totals af Bradley and WITH A NEW MORTGAG

» . N o . N ..‘.. Ly '.
Ravensthorpe,” he said e e v

http://www.examiner.co.uk/news/local-west-yorkshire-news/2012/03/17/are-petrol-sta... 09/06/2012



Page 60

“We've asked the corﬁpany for the sales figures to show what the primary B9ePENDIX -6
They've not provided the figures but the council can adjourn the hearing until they are
produced.” '

Pc Farrand believes both garages could be trading illegally — even though they each
have 24-hour alcohol licences.

«“nder Section 176, no licence can be in place so any alcohol sales would be
unauthorised,” he said.

Pc Farrand and his colleague Pc Richard Woodhead stumbled across the legal issue
after receiving unconfirmed reports that the Total in Bradiey was selling alcohol to
under 18s. '

“We had a complaint from a concerned parent and we carried out a test purchase
operation, which they passed. It's fair to say there's no evidence of under-age sales
there,” he said.

“That was the initial reason that we looked at the Total stations, it made us look at the
legislation.”

Pc Farrand said he had taken the unusual step of asking for expert legal help at the
March 26 hearing.

“Pe Woodhead and | will be there as normal but we've appointed a barrister to put the
police case,” he said.

" Comments (23}

http://www.examiner.co.uk/news/Iocalawest-yorkshiremews/fz012/03/ 17/are-petrol-sta... 09/06/2012



When is a petrol stafion not a p'etroll -
" station? Police apply to Kirklees tor=>> -6
ban booze sales at garages |

by Barry Gibson, Huddersfield Daily &£

waminer Mar 27 2012

Apolio service station, udrsﬂeld Road, Ravensthorpe

COUNCILLORS have ruled that two petrol stations are not petrol stations.

In a national test case, Kirklees Council yesterday decided that garages in
Huddersfield and Dewsbury are not garages — and can continue selling alcohol.

West Yorkshire Police had
stations on Leeds Road in

asked councillors to review the licences of the Total petrol
Bradley and Huddersfield Road in Ravensthorpe.

Both business are permitted to sell alcohol 24-hours-a-day.

But officers believe that garages are banned

from selling drink under Section 176 of the

Licensing Act 2003.

Barrister Oliver Thorn put the case for the
police at yesterday’s meeting of the council's
Licensing Panel at Huddersfield Town Hall.

“The aim of Section 176 is

who are driving vehicles as far away from the
temptation of purchasing alcohol as possible,”

he told councillors.

to keep people

“parliament saw fit to limit the sales of alcohol
from garage premises to prevent crime.”

http://www.examiner.co.uk/news/iocal-west—yorkshire—news/ZO12/03/27/when—is—a-pe... 09/06/2012



<h isa petrol station not a petrol station’ Ifs olice apply 10 KarkKlees 10 ban boozZe sal... 1rage L o014
| age

B . - AF’PEND!X A-eﬁ.
Mr Thorn added that the businesses at Bradley and Ravensthorpe were garages.

“An analysis of the cashflow and footfall shows they are garages. That means the
businesses are excluded premises,” he said.

Mr Thorn told the three-strong panel that the hearing could have wide implications.
“This is a test fo see if the police’s view of all garages is correct,” he said.

“T'he police have their concerns about other premises. Once something has been
allowed to develop in the way that it has, any attempt to deal with it has to start
somewhere.”

Police carried out three surveys of customers arriving at the petrol stations.

From 2.30pm to 3.30pm on December 6, 2011, officers found 37 drivers buying fuel
from the Bradley station, seven motorists using either the shop or the cash machine
and two pedestrians going to the convenience store.

T Comments (8)

http://www.examiner.co.uk/news/local-west-yorkshire-news/2012/03/27/when-is-a-pe... 09/06/2012



—_— Page 63 Page 1 of 2

APPEMDIX -6

News

STRETFORD PETROL STATION’S 24/7 BOOZE BID IS
WITHDRAWN

Matthew Davis ~ January 11, 2012

B A . . L s .
VICTORY... Counciflors Steve Adshead, Dolores O’Sullivan and Tom Ross outside New Wolfe
Service Station. They campaigned against the station’s bid for a 24/7 alcohol licence:

inao: F : [Javascript:Respond.OnOverlayClick(844,2018,374,932,994, http%3A%
Wecca Bingo: Free Bingo for New Players 5oy or v media.co.uk%2Ftrafford%2Fnews%2Fs%
2‘F1470344"stretford-petrol-stations-247—boaze-bid~is~withdrawn’.",",0,'http://promo.meocabingo.com!med iafnewbie-room.htmi?
AFF_ID=2978&SUB_ID=MEC4'4)]

The police have stepped in to halt a garage’s bid to sell alcohol round the clock over fears about

anti-social behaviour.

An application was submitted to the council by New Wolfe Service Station, in Stretford, for a
24-hour licence, seven days a week.

The bid also included the sale of hot snacks and refreshments from 11pm until 5pm Monday to
Sunday. o '

But police feared the round the clock sale of alcohol would fuel trouble in what is already a
problem area.

They negotiated with the Chester Road garage’s solicitors and came to an agreement for the
application to be revised to sell alcohol between 8am and 11pm. '

Neighbourhood Inspector Andy Sutcliffe said: "The area round Lacy Street has had no end of
problems, though we have resolved those to a certain degree recently.




2 (e
ks

DE L CE L

j

o
o g

» :‘»’gj Pa e 64
P | | | J | o APPENDIX -8
The garage’s proposal was put out for consultation and was met with obje‘ctions by courifioes’ 4
and residents. o TRAFFORD NEWS

= PREY AI80 TeArEq the Tate AIgHT Opentig tines wotld atte SUBIEHRAKETS and & Pettioiwa""
organised by the Meadows Tenants and Residents Association '

Coun Steve Adshead praised the residents for lobbying the council and said it stopped a
worrying precedent.

He said: "This is a great result because the proposals were worrying a lot of people.

"The residents had been outraged by plans to effectively have a takeaway open until 5am and
alcohol served 24/7. '

"It would have been a magnet for anti-social behaviour, attracting the wrong sorts, mindless
idiots and we do not want these people hanging around il all hours.

"It was in the wrong location, it may be a main road but it backs into residents streets.
"But our lobbying has paid off and these plans have been scrapped.
"] think without the police’s concerns we may not have been successful.

"It is a result for people power. By getting the idea scrapped in our area it could also stop ideas
being pursued in other areas which could have seen similar schemes roiled out across the
borough.”

The council confirmed an licence application was submitted but following police objections has
now been revised.

Rontec, which manages the service station, declined to comment.

i . i {Javascript:Respond.0n0verlayClic:k{844,201 8,374,932,994,'hitp%3A%
Mecca Bingo: Free Bingo for New Players 2E9%2Fmenmedia.co.uk%2Ftrafford%2F news%2Fs%
2F1470344_,stretford-petro!-stations~247—booze—bid-is-withdrawn‘,",",0.'hﬁp:llpromo.meccabingo.com/media!newbie-room.htmi?
AFF_ID=2978&SUB_ID=MEC4' 4)]

Contact us | Complaints | Corporate | Careers at M.E.N. Media | Advertise with us |
Subscriptions | Terms & Conditions | Privacy policy | Cookie policy | Help

© MEN Media 2012




Franchise Details :: Franchise Direct P 1of3
— 1 Page 65 age o
o \ , ‘ | APPENDIX -8

Back
Rontec

Request FREE Information

In Brief

Description

: We're seeking RETAILERS to manage service stations fhroughout the UK

Rontec is one of the leading independent service station operators in the UK, we
predominantly use the Total brand on our forecourts.

We operate over 500 service stations across the United Kingdom delivering high
quality fuels, extensive convenience shop ranges and top quality car washes.

We're seeking to develop successful petrol convenience retailers who are ready'to
commit to a long-term partnership with one of the leading companies in the
independent fuel retailing sector.

About Us

Rontec Investments LLP was founded in 2011 to acquire the assets of Total UK and
is a consortium of companies comprising Snax 24, Investec and Grovepoint Capital.

Our service station network delivers high quality fuels, extensive convenience shop
ranges and offers top quality car washes.

All of our stores stock a range of everyday essentials such as fresh bread, milk,

What Will | Do?

As a Commission Operator you will be responsible for the day-to-day operation of
your own service station and store. This includes:

» Managing staff and stock

 Ensuring standards of excellence

Lo Maintaining cash flow

i« Being a point-of-reference for customers
 Arranging deliveries

« Achieving sales target

http://mobile.franchisedirect.co.uk/rontec/?p=8917 . 12/06/2012



, 6%0%788 : Ietail&ﬁ?ﬁgg%}%ﬁ%%wzbq@W;w9+[ [}IS::b(’,Sd’QUI/}[n’00'91800?1%/}?&1311

L : -~ =B
. Presenting a positive image of the brand APPENDIX

Rontec will source suppliers, as well as setting up organisational systems, so you
always have a point of reference. Reporting to the area manager, ultimately you will
be responsible for the success of your Rontec service station and the profits
generated.

What do | get for my investment?

» Comprehensive logistical support from Rontec

« Nationwide brand marketing

« A well known trademarked brand to trade under

« Constant support from local area manager and head office
« £15,000 stock

Working capital of at least £20,000 to £25,000 will also be required to fund your
business and purchase initial shop stock.

What training will | receive?

As part of our rigorous training programme, you will spend three weeks on an
intensive training course. This is a mixture of classroom based and practical store
based training, making sure that you get the best start possible.

What can | earn?

Earnings start from £25-30K per annum, although you can earn more.

News

Request FREE Information

First Name:

Last Name:

Email Address;

L

!

Telephone Number:

r -Select--

htfp Eﬁg'rﬁ)e:gg?%anchisedirect.co.uk/ronteo/ 2p=8917 sdegy 913000 LZ({%ZPH%S



Page 67 - /)
' APPENDIX -7 = Q %

QUALITY
DISLEY PARISH COUNCIL Comen,
Mrs M D Webb Council Office
Clerk of the Council 19 Buxion Old Road
Tel/Fax: 01663 762726 Disley
E-Mail: disley.pc@btconnect.com : . Cheshire
‘ SK12 2BB

13 June 2012
Licensing Department,
Cheshire East Council,
Westfields,
Middlewich Road,
Sandbach,

Cheshire

CW11 1HZ

Re: Applscaﬁon to Vcry a Premises Licence - F021 775
Disley Service Station, 159 Buxton Road, Disley SK12 2HG

Dear Sirs,

Disley Parish Council strongly objects to this application to extend the sale of alcohol to-
twenty four hours a day, seven days a week and to the removal of embedded
restrictions.

Disley is a rural village which already has eight licenced public houses, four licenced
restaurants and a licensed Co-op late shop and the Parish Council sees no need for any
business to provide the sale of alcohol in the village beyond the hours that it is currently
availoble.

Disley Parish Council has worked very hard and at considerable expense to reduce the
incidence of anti-social behaviour and underage drinking in the village over the past few
years. This includes employing two Police Community Support Officers who have
implemented several initiatives including two ‘No drinking in public’ zones. The Parish
Council believes this application represents a retrograde step which does not fit with the
government's current alcohol strategy of ‘Safe, Sensible, Social’.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Disley Parish Council has serious concerns about the potential for furtherissues of crime
and disorder in this area. Recent reports from residents to Cheshire Police and the Parish
Council include cars driving around the forecourt at speed late af night, consumption of
alcohol in cars parked at the rear of the petrol station with bottles, cans and food
wrappings being thrown on the ground or over the fence into a field where horses are
grazed. The garage is very close to the Arnold Rhodes playing field which was previously
a location where under-age drinkers gathered and caused disruption and criminal
damage. As reported above, much work has been done to alleviate alcohol related
problems in the village and the Parish Council would nof wish this good work to be
undone.




QUALIYY

DISLEY PARISH COUNCIL coueit

Page 68 |
I Ny APPENDIX -7 Q

Public safety ,

There have always been safety concerns at this location in relation to the entrance and
exit which are both on a sharp bend and there have been numerous road fraffic
accidents of varying severity outside the garage over the years. , ,

_ Also, Disley Parish Council does not consider that the twenty four hour sale of alcohol is
conducive to the promotion of public health and safety. In view of the growth of alcohol
as a public health issue the protection and improvement of public health should be taken
into consideration together with the more random and immediate effects on residents
living in the vicinity of the garage. ,

The garage is in a rural and somewhat isolated location which could leave staff
vulnerable and at risk of robbery. There have been several such attacks at the Co-op late
shop in Disley in the recent past including an armed robbery and two ram raids in which
the cash machine has been stolen. This is despite there being CCTV covering the centre
of the village. (See enclosed press arficles).

Prevention of Nuisance

The availability of alcohol 24/7 and the fact that the garage will be frading through the
night will undoubtedly result in noise nuisance and disturbance for residents living opposite
and in the vicinity of the garage. ,

It is likely to encourage the congregation of young people at this location which again
may result in late night nuisance and infimidation for residents.

Protection of Children *

The garage is in close proximity fo a children's play area and a camping site for Brownies
2 Girl Guides and the Parish Council believes it to be totally inappropriate and
unnecessary that the garage is open beyond the fimes of other licensed premises in the
village. r

As previously stated, Disley used to have quite a severe problem with under-age drinking
in the village, which gave cause for concern, and has now been addressed. The Parish
Council is anxious that this good work should not be overturned. '

Licensing legislafion

Section 176 of the Licensing Act 2003 states that the licensing authority must decide
whether or not the premises are used primarily as a garage.

Disley Parish Council request that the applicant presents footfall or sales figures, classified
according to type of purchases, so that ‘primary’ use may be determined.

Yours sincerely,

Mary Webb,
Clerk of Disley Parish Council



,,ders target Disley Co-op | Macclesfield Express - menmed... http://menmedia.co.uk/macclestieldexpress/mews/s/ 1493488 masked...

A Page 69
” | " APPENDIX -7 -
MACCLESFIELD EXPRESS
News
MASKED RAIDERS TARGET DISLEY CO-OP
May 10, 2012

%2Frenmedia.co, mﬁmbsﬁmm%%m%m%aﬁm msmd»raxdet&target-ms!ey-

N\\'ﬁ h \d
Masked men %rea’cet}?é@ if:o %ﬁ f"za iel%im gtg!? A8 ID‘Q%Z%SUB Io=MECZ.L -

The Co-op store in Market Street, Disley, was hit at 9.40pm on Tuesday May 8.
Three robbers wearing balaclavas entered the store and threatened a staff.

They demanded access to the safe then made off with a quantity of cash and cigarettes
- towards Stockport. -

The two women who were working were left shaken but unharmed.
The gang were white and wore dark clothing and a black balaclavas.
One of the men was 5ft 7-8ins tall and had a freckly face. Another of the gang was 6ft tall.

Anyone with information should contact DC Sarah Newton at Wilmslow CID on 101
quoting incident number 950 of 8 May 2012. Alternatively information can be given
anonymously by contacting Crimestoppers on 0800 555 111.

Chat, Make Friends & Play Bingo at Mecea NavaseriptRespend OnOveray Clok(844,2018,374,931,994, hip%3A%2F

%2Frmenmedia.co.udh2Fmacclshiclderpress%2Fnews%2Fe%2F 1493488 _masked-raiders-target-disley-
w-fap‘.“.‘*xo ‘Wiip:/promo.meecabingo. wmdla/me\mte-mmhm%% 1D=297323UB_| leMEO%‘ &)

Contact us | Complaints | Corporate | Careers at M.E.N. Media | Advertise with us | Subscriptions |
Terms & Conditions | Privacy policy | Cookie policy | Help
© MEN Media 2012

This website uses 'cookies’ to give you the best, most relevant experience. Using this website means
you're Ok with this. You can change which cookies are set at any time - and find out more about
them - by following this link (or by clicking the cookie link at the top of any page).

1ofl : ‘ ‘ 14/06/2012 09:14



‘:‘,Ji‘i;e stolen in ram-raid on Disley store | Macclesfield Elgrég ehu?-6menmedia.co.uk/macclesﬁeidexpress/news/s/1441545Wcash-m...

- o | ~ APPENDIX -7
MACCLESFIELD EXPRESS

News

CASH MACHINE STOLEN IN RAM-RAID ON DISLEY
STORE

Chris Morris July 21, 2011

The raid caused extesive damage to the front o

Get Your FREE Equifax Credit Report EJavmﬁptW&On@wfaycmk(w.%m,3@0;1mwh“hﬂ@%aé\%%
Y%2Fmenmedia.co.lb2Fiaccisiicldepress %2R news%2Fs %2k 1441545_cash-machine-siolen-in-ram-raid-on-disiey~

. ‘“‘;“a »\ : K 8 s . \31 . .
A cash machine was stolo B T @%}1‘5 s ﬁé%r%%?sfey P M raided the store in
the early hours of the morning.

Officers were called to the shop on Market Street at 2.54am today (July 21) after two vehicles
rammed into the wall of the premises.

'The crooks then made off with the cash machine, a free-standing machine from inside the
store, and were spotted heading towards Marple.

It is believed two vehicles, a turquoise Toyota 4Runner and a blue Suzuki panel van, were
stolen from the Greater Manchester area for the theft.

The Toyota was later found dumped on Jackson Edge Road in Disley at its junction with
Homestead Road, with damage to its front.

Police have been carrying out house-to-house enquiries and want to speak to anyone who
could help with the investigation.

Detective Inspector Tain Goodwin said: "Anyone in the area at the time will have been alerted
by the sound of the raid. We would urge anyone who may have seen the offence taking place
or who saw the vehicles matching the description given, to contact police on 0845 458 0000
quoting incident number 115 of 21 July, 2011.

"Alternatively information can be given anonymously on the independent charity

1Lof2 14/06/2012 09:13



. ,mﬁe stolen in rame-raid on Disley store | Macclesfield Expﬁag@:77rr]enmedia.co.tﬂdmacciesﬁeldexpress/news/s/ 1441545 _cash-m..

[}

3

Crimestopperé number 0800 555 111." | APPE NDIX -7

Get Your FREE Equifax Credit Report [Javaseript Respond. QaQverlay Click(844,2101,330, 008,994, hitp% 3A%2F

%2Fmennedia. oo, uk%Zme&sf@dwe&%?Fw%&Fs%FiMim cash-machine-stolen-in-ram-raid-en-disioy-
! " % 0, hitp://ad. doubleckck net/elk.258448707,8264883 1:d', 1))

LI I )

Contact us | Complaints | Corporate | Careers at M.E.N. Media | Advertise with us | Subscrfphons I
Terms & Conditions | Privacy policy | Cookie policy | Help
© MEN Media 2012

This website uses 'cookies' to give you the best, most relevant experience. Using this website means
you're Ok with this. You can change which cookies are set at any time - and find out more about.
them - by following this link (or by clicking the cookie link at the top of any page).

20f2 ' _ 14/06/2012 09:18



Cheshire East)\.

ST

Council%’

Premises Licence Summary

Premises Licence Number: PR/0346

Premises Details

Postal address of Premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Disley Service Station
159 Buxton Road
Disley

Stockport, Cheshire

Post Town: Disley Post Code: SK12 2HG

Telephone Number: 01663 763343

Where the Licence is time limited, the dates:

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the Licence:

Sale and Supply of Alcohol

The times the Licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Sale and Supply of Alcohol
Monday to Saturday 08.00 to 23.00

Sunday ' ~10.00t0 22.30 »
Christmas Day 12.00 o 15.00 and 19.00 to 22.30
Good Friday 08.00 to 22.30

Day

The opening hours of the Premises:

Not known

From the end of permitted hours on New Years Eve to the commencement of hours on New Years




- Page 73 |
APPENDIX -8

Where the Licence authorises supplies of alcohol, whether these are on and/or off supplies:

For consumption off the premises only

Name, (registered) address and telephone number of holder of Premises Licence:

Rontec Watford Ltd
13-14 Esplanade
St Helier

Jersey

JE1 1BD

Registered number of holder, for example company humber, charity number (where applicable):

Registered company number: 108486

Name of designated Premises Supervisor where the Premises Licence authorises for the supply of-
alcohol: _

Miss Joanne Louise Bradley

State whether access to theb Premises by children ié restricted or prohibitéd:

No

Licence issued on 29" March 2012

Signed by Amanda Hinton on behalf of
Cheslhire East Borough Council



Page 74

APPENDIX -8
Annex 1 - Mandatory Conditions '

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this Premises Licence -
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the Premises
Licence, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a Personal Licence
or his Personal Licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this Premises Licence must be made or authorised by a person
who holds a Personal Licence.

LICENSING ACT 2003 (MANDATORY LICENSING CONDITIONS) ORDER 2010

MANDATORY CONDITIONS
Condition 4

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

1. Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours
- In this condition, permitted hours means:

a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.

- b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

¢. On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 3 p.m. and 7 p.m. to 10.30 p.m.

d. On Good Friday, 8 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

2. The above restrictions do not prohibit:

(a) during the first twenty minutes after the above hours, the taking of the alcohol from the
premises, unless the alcohol is supplied or taken in an open vessel,

(b) the ordering of alcohol to be consumed off the premises, or the despatch by the vendor of the
alcohol so ordered,;

(c) the sale of alcohol to a trader or club for the purposes of the trade or club;

(d) the sale or supply of alcohol to any canteen or mess, being a canteen in which the sale or
supply of alcohol is carried out under the authority of the Secretary of State or an authorised mess
of members of Her Majesty’s naval, military or air forces;

* 3. Alcohol shall not be sold in an open container or be consumed in the licensed premises.
Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the Licensing Authority

None

- Annex 4 - Plans

Please see attached



T

-
= ,

—

(5]

o

<
-

[y ]
H

APPENDIX

e
Sy

L
H TR

69

ire CC WebGIS

18

Lo
N~
(0] :
(o) £ .
i :
D.nuu g - o
3 5 L
[} © i
SN
+ »
el O
(73] 3 o
o
Lo 2

%

o .
bl
s £ o
it .
-3 8 =
o
S5 o
FET
8 =& } i
- 8 g mw
- n L 1
< R
s v Y o
3 & £83
5%
54
s
3 o
SR

ects/enterprise115/d... 27/06/2012

d

inessob

8080/busi

ts.ourcheshire.cccusers.com

jec

//businessob

.

http



Page 76 APPENDIX -9 Page 1 of 1

Bl =

® e o« » W
Z5 Cheshire CC WebGIS

{C‘heshire Eas"ia.‘:
Counclt s . . .,
warking in partnership Disley Service Station

By Cheshire West
@7 and Chester

1{0) Crown '.” Ring froii0 3o
1100049045, 100048046,

I7175. ] Cheshi
Sor-Mills

http://businessobjects.ourcheshire.cccusers.com:8080/businessobjects/enterprise115/d...  27/06/2012



	Agenda
	PART 1 Œ MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT
	3 Application for a Premises Licence: Aldeli, Tower Buildings, Wilmslow Road, Alderley Edge, Cheshire, SK9 7QB.
	01 -ALDELI APPENDICES

	4 Application for a Premises Licence: Disley Service Station, 159 Buxton Road, Disley, SK12 2HG
	02 - DISLEY APPENDICES


